
WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

271 South Brea Canyon Road • Walnut, CA 91789-3002 
(909) 595-7554 • Fax: (909) 444-5521

walnutvalleywater.gov

AGENDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024 

5:00 P.M. 

Agenda materials are available for public review at https://walnutvalleywater.gov/about-
us/meetings-minutes-and-agendas/.  

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public review during regular business hours at the District office, 
located at: 271 S. Brea Canyon Road, Walnut, CA. 

1. Flag Salute

2. Roll Call:  Mr. Hilden__ Ms. Kwong__ Ms. Lee__ Mr. Tang__ Mr. Woo__

3. Public Comment          President Lee 

 The Presiding Officer of the Board of Directors may impose reasonable limitations on 
 public comments to assure an orderly and timely meeting. 

A. Agenda Items - Any person desiring to address the Board of Directors on any Agenda
item may do so at the time the item is considered on the Agenda by requesting the
privilege of doing so at this time and stating the Agenda item to be addressed.  At the
time the item is discussed, those requesting to speak will be called to do so.

B. Non-Agenda Items - At this time, the public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any non-agenda item relevant to the jurisdiction of the District.  Reasonable time limits
on each topic and on each speaker are imposed in accordance with Board policy.

4. Agenda Changes/Addition President Lee 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code, additions to the agenda require a two-
thirds vote of the legislative body, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present. It shall be determined that there is a need to take immediate action 

and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency after the posting of the agenda. 

A. Discussion B. Action Taken

5. Reorder of Agenda   President Lee 

A. Discussion B. Action Taken

6. Special Recognition

A. Introduction of Mr. Sam Hernandez, Civil Engineering Assistant, on the Occasion of
Completing the Probationary Period for New Employees

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.1

https://walnutvalleywater.gov/about-us/meetings-minutes-and-agendas/
https://walnutvalleywater.gov/about-us/meetings-minutes-and-agendas/


 
Agenda             -2-                                            March 18, 2024 

 
 
7.  Consider Approval of Consent Calendar (Items A-D)   

Consent Calendar Notice:  
The items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine business and will be voted on 
together by one motion unless a Board Member, staff member, or member of the public requests 
separate action. 

A. Minutes of the Regular Board meeting held February 20, 2024 
B. Check Register  
C. Employee Expense Reimbursement Report 
D. Community Outreach Update (Information Only) 

(1) Discussion     (2) Action Taken 
 
8.  Consider Approval of Director Expense Reports  

Provided are Expense Reports disclosing per diem requests for Director meeting 
attendance and an itemization of expenses incurred by the District on behalf of each 
Director. 

(1) Discussion (2) Action Taken 
 
9.  Treasurer’s Report                                                                                                Mr. Byerrum 

A. Financial Dashboard as of January 31, 2024 
B. District Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Positions as of January 

31, 2024 
C. District Statement of Net Positions as of January 31, 2024 
D. Summary of Cash and Investments as of January 31, 2024 

(1) Discussion (2) Action Taken 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Standing Committee Reports (The Chair of each committee that has met will report to the full 
Board) 
 
10.  Public Information/Community Relations/Legislative Action Committee          Director Kwong 

▪ There are no items to come to the Board at this time. 
 
11.  Finance Committee                                                                                             President Lee 

A. Approval for Transfer of Funds 
(1) Discussion     (2) Action Taken 

 
B. Receive, Approve, and File the Investment Transactions Report for the months ending 

January 31, 2024  
(1) Discussion     (2) Action Taken 

 
C. Review of Revenue Bonds Held in Trust – East West Bank (Information Only) 

 
12.  Engineering and Special Projects                                                                       Director Woo 

A. Operations Report (Information Only) 
 
13.  Personnel Committee                                                                                        President Lee 

A. Records Management Program Update (Annual Report) 
(1) Discussion     (2) Action Taken 
 

  

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.2



 
Agenda             -3-                                            March 18, 2024 

 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

14.  TVMWD/MWD                                                                                                  Director Hilden 

 
15.  P-W-R Joint Water Line Commission                                                                       Mr. Monk 

A. P-W-R JWL Report for Water Purchases for January 2024  
B. Other Items 

 
16.  Puente Basin Water Agency                                                                                Director Lee 

 
17.  Spadra Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency                                             Director Tang 

 
18.  General Manager’s Report                                                                                        Ms. Shaw 

A. District Activities Calendars for April, May, and June 2024 
B. ACWA/JPIA Profession Development Program-Special Recognition given to Carmen 

Fleming for Completion of the Supervisor Basics and Operations Certification Programs 
C. Other Items 

 
19.  Water Supply and Conservation                                                                               Ms. Shaw 

A. District Water Supply and Conservation Update  
B. Statewide Water Supply Conditions   

 
20.  Directors’ Oral Reports                                                                                          All Directors 

 
21.  Legal Reports                                                                                                         Mr. Ciampa 

 
22.  Board members and staff will be given an opportunity to request and suggest subjects for 

discussion at a future meeting 

 
23.  Board of Directors Business                                                                               President Lee 

A. Ballot for the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Special District Voting 
Representative 
(1) Discussion     (2) Action Taken 

 
Adjournment  
 
 
 
Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with a disability who require a disability-
related modification or accommodation to participate in a meeting may request such modification 
or accommodation from the District’s General Manager’s Office at (909) 595-1268 Ext. 201. 
Notification forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting will enable District staff to make reasonable 
arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting. 
 
I, Lucie Cazares, CMC, Walnut Valley Water District, do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury 
under the laws of the State of California that a full and correct copy of this agenda was posted 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54950 et. seq., at 271 S. Brea Canyon Road, Walnut, 
CA., and uploaded to the Walnut Valley Water District website 
https://walnutvalleywater.gov/about-us/meetings-minutes-and-agendas/ 
 
Date Posted: March 15, 2024                              Lucie Cazares, CMC, Executive Secretary 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.3

https://walnutvalleywater.gov/about-us/meetings-minutes-and-agendas/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAM HERNANDEZ 

CIVIL ENGINEERING ASSISTANT 

 

Sam joined the District as an Engineering Intern in November 2021 and transitioned 

to full-time on July 10, 2023, assuming the position of Civil Engineering Assistant. 

Before joining the District, he worked as a sales representative / Apple-certified 

Macintosh Technician.  

 
Sam graduated from California State Polytechnic University, Pomona (Cal Poly 

Pomona) with a Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering. He is currently working on 

his Master of Science in Environmental and Water Resources Engineering. Sam has 

an Envision Sustainability Professional Certification, as well as Water Distribution 

and Water Treatment Operator Grade 2 certifications. His goal is to attain a 

Professional Engineering license and he would like to work in an engineering and 

public outreach capacity to “bridge the gap” between technical information and the 

public.   

 
When not at work, Sam enjoys spending time with his family, keeping up to date with 

technology, watching movies, and keeping up with pop culture. He is an avid sports 

fan and enjoys watching Formula 1 racing, soccer, football, and baseball.   

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.4



 
 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

 
February 20, 2024 

At the Office of the District 
271 South Brea Canyon Road, Walnut, CA 91789 

 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: 
Edwin Hilden  
Scarlett Kwong  
Theresa Lee 
Henry Woo 
 
DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
Jerry Tang 
 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Erik Hitchman, General Manager/Chief Engineer  
Jared Macias, Assistant General Manager 
Josh Byerrum, Director of Finance  
Lily Lopez, Director of External Affairs & Sustainability  
Thomas Monk, Director of Operations 
Sherry Shaw, Director of Engineering & Planning 
Bertha Perez, Senior Engineer  
Alanna Diaz, Director of Administrative Services 
Lucie Cazares, Executive Secretary 
Carmen Fleming, Senior Executive Assistant 
Jim Ciampa, Legal Counsel  
 

 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. with President Lee presiding.  
 
Guests and others in attendance: Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD) Directors 
Jody Roberto, Mike Ti, and General Manager Matt Litchfield. Also, in attendance was Walnut 
Valley Water District Employee Donna DiLaura and Diamond Bar resident Pearl Hilden.  
 
Item 3:  Public Comment  
♦ TVMWD’s General Manager Matt Litchfield, presented a Resolution in honor of Erik 

Hitchman’s retirement. (Item 3) 
 

Item 4:  Additions to the Agenda  
♦ There were no requests for additions to the agenda. (Item 4) 
 
Item 5:  Reorder of the Agenda  
♦ There were no requests for reorder of the agenda. (Item 5) 
 
Item 6: Review of District Investment Activities by Mr. Jayson Schmitt, Representative of 
Chandler Asset Management  
♦ Mr. Schmitt of Chandler Asset Management reviewed current economic conditions and 

provided an update on the firm’s investment activities on behalf of the District. The Board 
was asked to receive and file the District Investment activities. (Item 6) 
 
Motion No. 24-02-2013: Upon consideration thereof, it was moved by Director Lee, 
seconded by Director Hilden, and carried 4-0 (with Director Tang absent), to receive 
and file the report on District Investment activities. (Item 6) 
 
 

President Lee indicated Motion No. 24-02-2013 was approved by a 4-0 (with Director 
Tang absent) vote  

 
Item 7: Consider Approval of Consent Calendar 
♦ The Board was asked to approve the Consent Calendar, consisting of the minutes of the 

Regular Board meeting held January 16, 2024, the Check Register, the Employee Expense 
Reimbursement Report, and the Community Outreach Report. (Item 7 – A, B, C, D) 
 
Motion No. 24-02-2014: Upon consideration thereof, it was moved by Director 
Kwong, seconded by Director Hilden, and carried 4-0 (with Director Tang absent) to 
approve the Consent Calendar, consisting of the minutes of the Regular Board 
meeting held January 16, 2024, the Check Register, the Employee Expense 
Reimbursement Report, and the Community Outreach Report. (Item 7 – A, B, C, D) 
 

President Lee indicated Motion No. 24-02-2014 was approved by a 4-0 (with Director 
Tang absent) vote  

 
 
 
 
 
 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.5



 
 
 

 

  Regular Board Meeting – February 20, 2024 

 
Item 8:  Director Expense Reports 
♦ The Board was asked to receive, approve, and file the Board member expense reports 

indicating per diem requests for meeting attendance and individual reports of additional 
expenses incurred by the District on behalf of each Director for events occurring during 
January 2024. (Item 8) 
 
Motion No. 24-02-2015: Upon consideration thereof, it was moved by Director 
Kwong, seconded by Director Hilden, and carried 4-0 (with Director Tang absent) to 
receive, approve, and file the Board member expense reports for meeting attendance 
and additional expenses incurred by the District on behalf of each Director for 
events occurring during January 2024. (Item 8) 

 
President Lee indicated Motion No. 24-02-2015 was approved by a 4-0 (with Director 

Tang absent) vote 
 
Item 9:  Treasurer’s Reports 
♦ Mr. Byerrum presented the Financial Dashboard as of December 31, 2023, the District 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Change in Net Position as of December 31, 2023, the 
District Statement of Net Position as of December 31, 2023, and the Summary of Cash and 
Investments as of December 31, 2023.  (Items 9 - A, B, C, D) 
 
Motion No. 24-02-2016: Upon consideration thereof, it was moved by Director Kwong, 
seconded by Director Hilden, and carried 4-0 (with Director Tang absent) to receive, 
approve, and file the Financial Dashboard as of December 31, 2023, the District 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Change in Net Position as of December 31, 
2023, the District Statement of Net Position as of December 31, 2023, and the Summary 
of Cash and Investments as of December 31, 2023.  (Items 9 - A, B, C, D) 
 

President Lee indicated Motion No. 24-02-2016 was approved by a 4-0 (with Director 
Tang absent) vote 

 
Committee Chair Reports 

 
Item 10:  Public Information/Community Relations/Legislative Action Committee – 
Director Kwong 
♦ There were no Public Information/Community Relations/Legislative Action Committee 

matters to come before the Board at this time. (Item 10) 
 
Item 11: Finance Committee – Director Tang 
♦ The Board was asked to adopt Resolution No. 02-24-730, authorizing District personnel to 

deposit or withdraw monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund. (Item 11-A) 
 
Motion No. 24-02-2017: Upon consideration thereof, it was moved by Director Lee, 
seconded by Director Woo, and carried 4-0 (with Director Tang absent) by roll call vote 
noted below, to adopt Resolution No.02-24-730, authorizing District personnel to 
deposit or withdraw monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund. (Item 11-A) 

 
Ayes:  Hilden, Kwong, Lee, Woo 
Noes:  None 
Absent: Tang 
Abstain: None 

 
President Lee indicated Motion No. 24-02-2017, adopting Resolution No. 02-24-730 was 

approved by a 4-0 (with Director Tang absent) roll call vote   
 
♦ The Board was asked to adopt Resolution No. 02-24-731, allowing for reimbursement of 

District expenses before issuing tax-exempt obligations. (Item 11-B) 
 

Motion No. 24-02-2018: Upon consideration thereof, it was moved by Director Kwong, 
seconded by Director Hilden, and carried 4-0 (with Director Tang absent) by roll call 
vote noted below, to adopt Resolution No.02-24-731, allowing for reimbursement of 
District expenses before issuing tax-exempt obligations. (Item 11-B) 
 

Ayes:  Hilden, Kwong, Lee, Woo 
Noes:  None 
Absent: Tang 
Abstain: None 

 
President Lee indicated Motion No. 24-02-2018, adopting Resolution No. 02-24-731 was 

approved by a 4-0 (with Director Tang absent) roll call vote   
WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.6



 
 
 

 

  Regular Board Meeting – February 20, 2024 

 
♦ The District’s investment transaction report for the period ending December 31, 2023, will 

be reviewed at the March 18, 2024 Regular Board meeting (Item 11-C) 
 

♦ As a matter of information only, the Board received a Revenue Bond Funds Held in Trust 
report. (Item 11-D) 
 

Item 12: Engineering Committee – Director Lee 
♦ The Board was asked to approve revisions to the District’s Rules and Regulations related 

to Accessory Dwelling Units. (Item 12-A) 
 
Motion No. 24-02-2019: Upon consideration thereof, it was moved by DirectorKwong, 
seconded by Director Hilden, and carried 4-0 (with Director Tang absent), to approve 
revisions to the District’s Rules and Regulations related to Accessory Dwelling 
Units. (Item 12-A) 
 

President Lee indicated Motion No. 24-02-2019 approved by a 4-0 (with Director Tang 
absent) vote 

 
♦ Mr. Monk reviewed the Operations Report included in the Board Packet. No action was 

taken by the Board. (Item 12-B)  
 

Item 13: Personnel Committee – Director Lee 
♦ The Board was asked to accept the District’s employee disability and life insurance 

coverage proposal from Equitable, which includes a two-year rate guarantee for the 
District’s basic life insurance, supplemental life insurance, and short-term and long-term 
disability coverages, effective March 1, 2024, through February 28, 2026.  (Item 13-A) 
 
Motion No. 24-02-2020: Upon consideration thereof, it was moved by Director Woo, 
seconded by Director Kwong, and carried 4-0 (with Director Tang absent), to approve 
the proposal from Equitable for the District’s employee disability and life insurance 
coverages, effective March 1, 2024 through February 28, 2026, with a one-year rate 
guarantee. (Item 13-A) 
 

President Lee indicated Motion No. 24-02-2020 approved by a 4-0 (with Director Tang 
absent) vote 

 
Item 14: TVMWD/MWD  
♦ Updates on TVMWD/MWD business matters were provided by TVMWD General Manager 

Matt Litchfield. (Item 14) 
 
Item 15: The P-W-R Joint Water Line Commission 
♦ Mr. Monk reported on the P-W-R Joint Water Line Commission water use report for the 

month of December 2023. (Item 15) 
 
Item 16: Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA)  
♦ Director Lee reported on the February 1st Commission meeting and February 12th 

stakeholder meeting regarding the Groundwater Management Plan development. (Item 16) 
 
Item 17: Spadra Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
♦ The next agency meeting will be held on March 4, 2024. (Item 17) 
 
Item 18: General Manager’s Report 
♦ The Board received the District’s activities calendars for March, April, and May 2024. (Item 

18-A) 
♦ The Board recognized Mr. David Lias for his recent completion of the ACWA/JPIA 

Professional Development Program-Human Resource Certification Program. (Item 18-B) 
♦ Mr. Hitchman updated the Board on SB 366 and SB 1330. (Item 18-C) 
 
Item 19: Water Supply and Conservation 
♦ The Board received reports and graphs of the following items: District potable and recycled 

water use, Calendar Year 2024 purchased water estimate, conservation goal summary, 
climate summary, and 2024 monthly water consumption versus the 2013 and 2020 baseline 
years.  The report noted that the District’s water usage for January 2024 was 6.55% lower 
than usage in January 2020 and 17.95% lower than usage in January 2013. (Item 19-A)  
 

♦ The Board viewed reports on California’s water supply and reservoir conditions as of 
February 13, 2024. (Item 19-B)  
 
 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.7



 
 
 

 

  Regular Board Meeting – February 20, 2024 

 
 

Item 20:  Directors’ Oral Reports 
(NOTE:  Board meeting minutes provide written reports of Board meeting, Committee meetings, 
and District associated activities. Directors may include reports of their participation in non-
expense or per diem paid community events as a matter of information.) (Item 20) 
 
♦ Director Hilden reported the following on his activities for January: The District’s Regular 

Board meeting, Public Information Committee meeting, Finance Committee meeting, 
Personnel Committee meeting, and TVMWD Board meeting. 
 

♦ Director Kwong reported on the following activities for January: The District’s Regular Board 
Meeting, the Public Information Committee meeting, the District’s Diamond Bar facility tour, 
and the District’s Walnut facility tour 
 

♦ Director Lee reported on the following activities for January: The District’s Regular Board 
meeting, Finance Committee and Engineering Committee meetings, Building Ad Hoc 
Committee meetings, Spadra Basin Advisory Committee meeting, and the UAAA Global Cup 
Competition at Pacific Palms. 

 
♦ Although Director Tang was not in attendance to report on his activities for January, his 

expense report noted his attendance at the following meeting/events: The District’s Regular 
Board meeting, Public information Committee meeting, Finance Committee meeting, 
Personnel Committee meeting, WVWD Community appreciation night, WVWD facility tours 
at Diamond Bar and Walnut, Translating for the public tours, and the City of Walnut 65th 
Birthday Bash. 
 

♦ Director Woo reported the following for January: The District’s Regular Board meeting, the 
Public Information and Engineering Committee Meetings, the Building Ad Hoc Committee 
meeting, and the VIP Facility tour. 

 
Item 21:  Legal Reports 
♦ Mr. Ciampa congratulated Mr. Hitchman on his retirement and thanked him for his service 

to the District, the region and the water industry. He also provided a brief overview on the 
status of legislation. (Item 21) 

 
Item 22:  Items for Future Discussion 
♦ There were no requests for future discussion items. (Item 22) 
 
Item 23:  Board of Directors Business  
♦ The Board presented a Certificate of Appreciation to Mr. Erik Hitchman. (Item 23) 

 
Adjournment at 6:07 p.m. 
 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.8



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.9



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.10



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.11



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.12



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.13



Date

Check 
Number Employee Name Description Amount

2/15/2024 10040 Alejandro Roque Education Reimbursement 197.00$                      

2/22/2024 CASH Samuel Hernandez Expense Reimbursement 8.00$                           

2/23/2024 10059 John Shute Education Reimbursement 1,690.00$                   

2/23/2024 10077 Samuel Hernandez Education Reimbursement 207.00$                      

2/23/2024 10078 Alexandra Cortez Expense Reimbursement 355.40$                      

In accordance with California Government Code Section 53065.5, the District shall, at least annually, disclose 

all reimbursements paid to any employee for an individual charge that is at least one hundred dollars ($100).

Walnut Valley Water District
Monthly Employee Expense Reimbursements

Exceeding the Amount of  $100.00
For the Month of February 29, 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.14



 

 
 

WVWD – Staff Report 
 
  

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: General Manager 

SUBMITTED BY: External Affairs & Sustainability  

DATE: March 18, 2024 

SUBJECT: Community Outreach Update 

 

Action/Discussion
 

Fiscal Impact
 

Resolution
 

Information Only
 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
For information only. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
External Affairs & Sustainability Outreach Update  

1. March Bill Insert 
District customers received the inserts noted below (front/back) with their monthly bill 
statement. 

 
  

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.15



 

Insert Front  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Insert Back 
 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.16



 

March Bill Snipe  
District customers received the bill snipe design noted below (front/back) with their monthly 
bill statement.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.17



 

2. Facebook, Instagram, X and YouTube  
The District regularly posts updates and promotions of External Affairs/Sustainability 
activities, conservation tips, and education materials on Facebook, Instagram, X, and 
YouTube.  
 
During February, the District shared the following:  

• Elected Officials Facility Tour Recap  

• Public Facility Tours Registration 

• No Watering During Rain Reminder  

• And more 
 

       
 

 

        

 

  

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.18



 

External Affairs & Sustainability Activities  

1. Water Festival 
The District, in partnership with the City of Diamond Bar and City of Walnut, is 
hosting our second Water Festival on Saturday, April 20th at AQMD from 9 AM – 2 
PM. This public event offers live demos, a mulch giveaway, paper shredding, 
workshops, and live entertainment.  

 

2. Student Contests 
The "Being Water Wise Is..." Art Contest and High School Media Contest has 
concluded, with entries now under review by the Board of Directors. Winners will be 
unveiled at the Student Recognition Ceremony on Tuesday, April 30th at the 
Diamond Bar Center at 3:30 PM. 
 

3. Community & Public Safety Appreciation Luncheon 
The District is hosting our annual Community & Public Safety Appreciation 
Luncheon, scheduled for Tuesday, April 30th at the Diamond Bar Center from 12 PM 
to 1:30 PM. We extended invites to public safety personnel, elected officials, and 
community partners to join us in commemorating Water Awareness Month. This 
event serves as an opportunity to express gratitude and solidarity while fostering 
collaboration in promoting water conservation and public safety initiatives within our 
community. 

 

4. High School Internship Presentations 
The District is gearing up for the relaunch of its Summer High School Internship 
Program. Operations and team members from various departments visited high 
schools to share their career journeys, shedding light on the diverse opportunities 
within the District. Students heard firsthand from our water professionals as they 
discussed the unique benefits of working in the water sector, and articulated what 
makes their roles fulfilling. The internship application is currently accepting 
submissions with over 40 applicants. The deadline to apply is Monday, April 15, 2024.  

• February 6th & 7th @ Diamond Ranch High School 

• February 15th & 29th @ Diamond Bar High School 

• February 16th @ Walnut High School  

• Upcoming promotional events: Career Day at Diamond Bar High School on 
March 28 and Career Day at Walnut High School on April 11 

 
5. City of Diamond Bar Birthday Party  

The District will be hosting a community booth at the City of Diamond Bar’s 35th 
birthday celebration on Saturday, April 6th located at Summitridge Park and the 
Diamond Bar Center.  
 

6. District Facility Tours 
The District hosted a series of Facility Tours for the public throughout January and 
February. Customers had the opportunity to visit our facilities and to learn more about 
their water at work.  

 

7. City of Walnut Lunar New Year Festival 
The District participated in the City of Walnut’s Lunar New Year Festival on Saturday, 
February 17th at Suzanne Park.  
 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.19



 

8. DBCAA Lunar New Year Celebration 
The District participated in the Diamond Bar Chinese American Association’s Lunar 
New Year Celebration event on Saturday, February 24th at Diamond Bar High School.  

 
9. Public Water Agencies Group - Conservation and Education Team (PWAG-CET) 

WVWD is a member of the Public Water Agencies Group (PWAG) Conservation 
and Education Team (CET) which provides conservation and educational 
resources to teachers and students. All schools, teachers, and students within 
WVWD’s service area have access to all of the PWAG CET programs and 
services, including the Splash Cash program, Scholar Dollar program, and more.  

 
Local Sponsorships   
  

1. Kiwanis Club of Rowland Heights Literacy Fair 
The District sponsored the Kiwanis Club of Rowland Heights’ Literacy Fair which 
occurred on Saturday, March 2nd at Killian Elementary School.  
 

2. Suzanne Science Bowl Competition 
The District sponsored the Suzanne Middle School Science Bowl team who competed 
in the Los Angeles Regional competition on Saturday, March 2nd in San Luis Obispo. 
 

3. Rotary Club Golf Tournament 
The District sponsored the Rotary Club’s Golf Tournament. The sponsorship included 
2 tee hole signs. The event took place on Monday, March 4th at the Western Hills 
Country Club.  
 

4. RUSD Principal For A Day 
The District sponsored Rowland Unified School District’s Principal for A Day. The event 
took place on Thursday, March 7th.  
 

5. Miss Diamond Bar Scholarship Pageant 
The District sponsored the Miss Diamond Bar Scholarship Pageant. The sponsorship 
included a full-page ad in their program. The event took place on Sunday, March 10th.  
 

6. Diamond Bar Community Foundation Golfing “Fore” the Kids 
The District is sponsoring the Diamond Bar Community Foundation’s Golfing “Fore” 
the Kids event. The sponsorship includes 2 tee hole signs. The event is on Monday, 
May 13th at the Western Hills Country Club. 
 

7. Diamond Bar Evergreen Club Journal Ads 
The District is sponsoring the Diamond Bar Evergreen Club’s Journal Ads. The 
sponsorship includes a whole-page ad that will be sent quarterly to their members.  

 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.20



DIRECTOR EXPENSE FORM 

NAME: Edwin Hilden 

No Date Title of Meeting / Description 

2!7/2024 TVMWD Board Meeting 

2 2/8/2024 P-W-R Meeting 

3 2/12/2024 Public Info Meeting 

4 2/13/2024 Personnel Committee Meeting 

5 2/15/2024 
Diamond Bar Evergreen Chinese Lunar New Year 

Celebration 

6 2/18/2024 Miss Diamond Bar Pageant Fashion Show/Luncheon 

7 2/20/2024 WVWD Board Meeting 

8 2/21/2024 TVMWD Board Meeting 

9 2/2412024 
Diamond Bar Chinese-American Lunar New Year 

Celebration 

10 2/29/2024 TVMWD Leadership Breakfast Meeting 

11 

12 

13 

I ce,tify the above is correct end accurate to the best of my knowledge 

Signature 

• Mileage is reimbursed at IRS Standard Business Mileage Rate $0.670

**Directors are eligible for seven meeting days per month at $150 per day. 

DATE: February 2024 

Per Diem 

Request 

0 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

Mileage (assumed as round trip unless noted) 

From Location To Location Miles 

I
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

·-

-a 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,050.00 

Total Number of Miles: 0 X $0.670 $ 

Total Reimbursable Expenses $ 

Total Meeting Compensation 7 X $150.00 per day $ 

TOTAL $ 1,050.00 

0/2/2024 
Date 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.21



Kwong DATE:

From Location To Location Miles Miles $

1 2/8/2024 PWR-JWL commission meeting -$              

2 2/12/2024 Public Info/Legislative Action committee -$              

3 2/13/2024 Engineering committee -$              

4 2/15/2024 DB Evergreen Club Celebration (certificates) -$              

5 2/18/2024 Miss Diamond Bar Scholarship Pageant Fundraiser -$              

6 2/20/2024 Board meeting -$              

7 2/24/2024 DBCAA Chinese NY celebration (certificates) -$              

8 -$              

9 -$              

10 -$              

11 -$              

12 -$              

13 -$              

Total Number of Miles: 0 X $0.67  $                  -   

Total Reimbursable Expenses  $                  -   

I certify the above is correct and accurate to the best of my knowledge Total Meeting Compensation 7 X $150.00 per day  $       1,050.00 

TOTAL  $       1,050.00 

Date

**Directors are eligible for seven meeting days per month at $150 per day.

DIRECTOR EXPENSE FORM

       

No Date Title of Meeting / Description
Per Diem 

Request 

* Mileage is reimbursed at IRS Standard Business Mileage Rate $0.670

Mileage (assumed as round trip unless noted)

NAME:

Signature

February 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.22



Theresa Lee DATE:

From Location To Location Miles Miles $

1 2/1/2024 PBWA at Rowland Water District -$              

2 2/12/2024 WVWD Finance Committee Meeting -$              

3 2/13/2024 WVWD Engineering Committee Meeting -$              

4 2/13/2024 WVWD Personnel Committee Meeting -$              

5 2/15/2024
Diamond Bar Evergreen Club Lunar Year & Birthday 

Celebration
-$              

6 2/17/2024 Diamond Bar The Country Estate Homeowner Social -$              

7 2/20/2024 WVWD Board Meeting -$              

8 2/24/2024
Diamond Bar Chinese American Association & Diamond 

Bar High School Lunar New Year Festival
-$              

9 2/29/2024
TVMWD Leadership Breakfast - Site Project Authority with 

Alicia Forsythe
-$              

10 -$              

11 -$              

12 -$              

13 -$              

Total Number of Miles: 0 X $0.67  $                  -   

Total Reimbursable Expenses  $                  -   

I certify the above is correct and accurate to the best of my knowledge Total Meeting Compensation 7 X $150.00 per day  $       1,050.00 

TOTAL  $       1,050.00 

Date

**Directors are eligible for seven meeting days per month at $150 per day.

DIRECTOR EXPENSE FORM

       

No Date Title of Meeting / Description
Per Diem 

Request 

* Mileage is reimbursed at IRS Standard Business Mileage Rate $0.670

Mileage (assumed as round trip unless noted)

NAME:

Signature

Feb. 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.23



Jerry C. Tang DATE:

From Location To Location Miles Miles $

1 2/23/2024 Response for Walnut Resident's Water Leaking Inquiry -$             

2 2/24/2024 WVWD Facility Tour -$             

3 -$             

4 -$             

5 -$             

6 -$             

7 -$             

8 -$             

9 -$             

10 -$             

11 -$             

12 -$             

13 -$             

Total Number of Miles: 0 X $0.67  $                  -   

Total Reimbursable Expenses  $                  -   

I certify the above is correct and accurate to the best of my knowledge Total Meeting Compensation 2 X $150.00 per day  $          300.00 

TOTAL  $          300.00 

Date

**Directors are eligible for seven meeting days per month at $150 per day.

* Mileage is reimbursed at IRS Standard Business Mileage Rate $0.670

Mileage (assumed as round trip unless noted)

NAME:

Signature

February 2024

DIRECTOR EXPENSE FORM

       

No Date Title of Meeting / Description
Per Diem 

Request 

March 4, 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.24



Henry Woo DATE:

From Location To Location Miles Miles $

1 2/1/2024 PBWA Board meeting -$              

2 2/7/2024 Three Valley MWD board meeting -$              

3 2/12/2024 Public Info & legislature meeting -$              

4 2/20/2024 WVWD regular Board Meeting -$              

5 2/29/2024 Three Valley MWD breakfast -$              

6 -$              

7 -$              

8 -$              

9 -$              

10 -$              

11 -$              

12 -$              

13 -$              

Total Number of Miles: 0 X $0.67  $                  -   

Total Reimbursable Expenses  $                  -   

I certify the above is correct and accurate to the best of my knowledge Total Meeting Compensation 5 X $150.00 per day  $          750.00 

TOTAL  $          750.00 

Date

**Directors are eligible for seven meeting days per month at $150 per day.

* Mileage is reimbursed at IRS Standard Business Mileage Rate $0.670

Mileage (assumed as round trip unless noted)

NAME:

Signature

February 2024

DIRECTOR EXPENSE FORM

       

No Date Title of Meeting / Description
Per Diem 

Request 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.25



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.26



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.27



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.28



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.29



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.30



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.31



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.32



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.33



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.34



WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
TREASURER’S REPORT 

March 18, 2024

A. Financial Dashboard as of January 31, 2024

B. District Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net 

Position as of January 31, 2024

C. District Statement of Net Position as of January 31, 2024

D. Summary of Cash Investments as of January 31, 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.35



Walnut Valley Water District Financial Dashboard
January 31, 2024

42% 6% 42% 0%
0%

10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Repl. Capital RCC* WSC*

CIP Completed

517k 666k 585k 572k 508k 469k 421k

 300
 400
 500
 600
 700
 800
 900

 1,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Potable Consumption

FY 2023-24 Budget 2020 Base 2013 Base

CCF

$23,790,410
$24,729,800

YTD Revenue

YTD Budget 96% $21,473,200
$21,979,050

YTD Expense

YTD Budget 98%

16%

1%

11%

72%

Consumption by Customer 
Class

Govt./Com. Industrial

Multi-Family Residential

3,737,464 
Units

113k 98k 83k 78k 53k 36k 15k

 -
 25
 50
 75

 100
 125
 150

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Recycled Consumption

FY 2023-24 Budget 22/23

CCF

82% of 2020 
Baseline

97% of Budget 84% of Budget 96% of Prior Year70% of 2013 
Baseline

81% of 2020 
Baseline

99% of Budget72% of 2013 
Baseline

$6.7M         $1.2M          $1.7M    $30k 

1 2
3

4 5

6 8

9,012 9,132 
10,983 

12,505 

 -
 2,000
 4,000
 6,000
 8,000

 10,000
 12,000
 14,000

FY 2023-24 Budget 2020 Base 2013 Baseline

Water Purchases  - YTD
(AF)

62%
22%

5%
4%

7%

Revenues By 
Category

Water Sales

Base Rate

Recycled

Other
Revenue

Non-
Operating

7

9

Overdue Notice
1,260 

Turn-Offs
117 6,807 

Afford. Rate - Customers
728 1,338 

Phone Calls - Monthly

*Developer funded projects

E-Bills - Customers

36 10 315191 78

* Consumption revenue and expense data excludes wholesale water

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.36



January
Actual Budget % of Budget

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget % of Budget

Operating Revenues

Water Sales $2,659,855.89 $2,616,100.00 101.67% $22,845,699.55 $36,977,100.00 61.78%

Water Sales - Recycled 63,904.42 96,600.00 66.15% 1,197,596.63 2,376,100.00 50.40%

Hydroelectric Sales 1,570.22 2,500.00 62.81% 21,221.40 30,000.00 70.74%

Stand-by Charges 73,041.90 78,000.00 93.64% 395,512.31 825,000.00 47.94%

Total Operating Revenues 2,798,372.43 2,793,200.00 100.19% 24,460,029.89 40,208,200.00 60.83%

Operating Expenses

Operations 572,814.26 504,700.00 113.50% 4,369,608.74 6,996,000.00 62.46%

Engineering 145,351.72 130,000.00 111.81% 902,471.96 1,772,950.00 50.90%

Finance 182,749.07 172,950.00 105.67% 1,221,600.52 2,268,400.00 53.85%

Board of Directors/GM Office 119,853.33 124,750.00 96.07% 837,542.27 1,700,200.00 49.26%

Administrative Services 285,460.49 283,100.00 100.83% 1,958,851.53 3,693,150.00 53.04%

General Administration 119,834.44 129,450.00 92.57% 833,606.20 1,341,800.00 62.13%

Total Operating Expenses 1,426,063.31 1,344,950.00 106.03% 10,123,681.22 17,772,500.00 56.96%

Purchased Water & Related 1,566,034.15 1,277,000.00 122.63% 12,019,139.55 19,532,800.00 61.53%

Total Expenses 2,992,097.46 2,621,950.00 114.12% 22,142,820.77 37,305,300.00 59.36%

Income (Loss) From Operations (193,725.03) 171,250.00 -113.12% 2,317,209.12 2,902,900.00 79.82%

Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 247,883.26 187,000.00 132.56% 1,791,232.01 1,795,100.00 99.78%

Income (Loss) Before Res. Rev & 
Deprec. 54,158.23 358,250.00 15.12% 4,108,441.13 4,698,000.00 87.45%

Restricted/Desig Rev & Other Exp. 32,928.61 0.00 0.00% 382,939.69 0.00 0.00%

Income (Loss) Before Depreciation 87,086.84 358,250.00 24.31% 4,491,380.82 4,698,000.00 95.60%

Depreciation & Amortization 469,230.22 0.00 0.00% 3,293,961.18 0.00 0.00%

Income Before Capital Contributions (382,143.38) 358,250.00 -106.67% 1,197,419.64 4,698,000.00 25.49%

Capital Contributions 80,887.90 0.00 0.00% 2,501,685.37 0.00 0.00%

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position (301,255.48) 358,250.00 -84.09% 3,699,105.01 4,698,000.00 78.74%

Walnut Valley Water District
Unaudited Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position

Summary by Division
For the Seven Months Ending Wednesday, January 31, 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.37



ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash & Investments - Unrestricted $32,680,984.79

Accounts Receivable:

Water 2,992,354.51

Taxes 89,700.04

Accrued Interest 184,995.63

Other 3,003,945.22

Standby Charges 48,391.56

Materials Inventory 1,335,890.20

Prepaid Expenses 405,489.26

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 40,741,751.21

RESTRICTED ASSETS

Cash & Investments - Restricted 9,234,014.44

Cash & Investments - Fiscal Agent 1,422,235.00

Investment in Joint Venture 23,006,734.41

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 33,662,983.85

OTHER ASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Assets 236,431,449.72

Construction in Progress 14,113,890.57

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (133,560,486.58)

NET CAPITAL ASSETS 116,984,853.71

TOTAL ASSETS 191,389,588.77

Walnut Valley Water District
Unaudited Statement of Net Position

Wednesday, January 31, 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.38



DEFERRED OUTLFOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred Pension Contributions 3,862,630.00

Deferred Outflow - Actuarial 5,284,963.00

Deferred Outflow - OPEB 5,585,032.00

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 14,732,625.00

LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable (3,928,027.76)

Other Current Liabilities 198,620.22

Current Portion of Long Term Debt (630,000.00)

Interest Payable (23,116.99)

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITES (4,382,524.53)

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable (17,923.96)

Deposits (3,550,018.98)

Construction Advances (3,501,379.58)

TOTAL RESTRICTED LIABILITIES (7,069,322.52)

LONG TERM DEBT & RELATED

Revenue Bonds (14,750,000.00)

Net Pension Liability (18,082,080.00)

Other Long-term Debt (4,964,682.31)

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT & RELATED (37,796,762.31)

TOTAL LIABILITIES (49,248,609.36)

Walnut Valley Water District
Unaudited Statement of Net Position

Wednesday, January 31, 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.39



DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred Inflow of Resources - Actuarial (1,230,282.00)

Deferred Inflow of Resources - OPEB (1,064,622.00)

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES (2,294,904.00)

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 116,984,853.71

Restricted 11,213,661.33

Unrestricted 26,380,185.37

TOTAL NET POSITION 154,578,700.41

TOTAL NET POSITION 154,578,700.41

Walnut Valley Water District
Unaudited Statement of Net Position

Wednesday, January 31, 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.40



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.41



Walnut Valley Water District
Cash Balances

January 2023 - January 2024

Jan
2023

Feb
2023

Mar
2023

Apr
2023

May
2023

June
2023

Jul
2023

Aug
2023

Sept
2023

Oct
2023

Nov
2023

Dec
2023

Jan
2024

General Account $3,919,289 $3,281,738 $3,977,245 $4,844,585 $5,228,523 $7,167,824 $6,179,871 $7,491,060 $7,494,634 $8,197,397 $8,737,902 $8,705,679 $4,722,652
Operating Reserve $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,797,300 $2,962,100
Capital/Replacement Reserve $23,122,130 $22,771,166 $22,048,349 $21,580,523 $21,382,976 $20,705,150 $20,592,179 $20,396,350 $20,151,494 $19,398,941 $18,044,477 $17,965,785 $20,659,045
Employee Liabilities Reserve $4,182,762 $4,182,762 $4,182,762 $3,582,762 $3,432,762 $1,370,756 $1,370,756 $1,370,756 $1,370,756 $1,370,756 $1,370,756 $1,370,756 $3,076,102
Stored Water Reserve $26,600 $26,600 $26,600 $(230,500) $(230,500) $(230,500) $(230,500) $(230,500) $(230,500) $(230,500) $(230,500) $(230,500) $397,000
Other Designated Reserves $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357 $3,010,357
Customer/Dev. Deposits $7,975,296 $8,965,918 $8,709,835 $8,419,998 $8,226,094 $7,375,176 $6,902,538 $6,926,420 $6,304,515 $5,802,384 $5,665,231 $5,605,546 $5,526,162
Developer & Other Restricted $4,300,357 $4,293,754 $4,432,193 $4,438,892 $4,451,520 $3,693,168 $3,699,735 $3,710,913 $3,741,019 $3,627,558 $3,640,001 $3,703,039 $3,707,853
Grand Total $49,334,092 $49,329,596 $49,184,641 $48,443,917 $48,299,033 $45,889,232 $44,322,236 $45,472,657 $44,639,576 $43,974,194 $43,035,525 $42,927,963 $44,061,272

 $-

 $2,500,000

 $5,000,000

 $7,500,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,500,000

 $15,000,000

 $17,500,000

 $20,000,000

 $22,500,000

 $25,000,000

 $27,500,000

 $30,000,000

 $32,500,000

 $35,000,000

 $37,500,000

 $40,000,000

 $42,500,000

 $45,000,000

 $47,500,000

 $50,000,000

 $52,500,000

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.42



Walnut Valley Water District
Summary of Cash and Investments

by Reserve Fund
January 31, 2024

Category 1
General Account 4,722,652.33$       10.72%

4,722,652.33$       10.72%

Category 2
Operating Reserve 2,962,100.00$       6.72%
Replacement 18,983,498.41$      43.10%
Capital Improvement 1,675,547.07$       3.80%
Rate Stabilization 1,543,125.39$       3.50%
B/G Catastrophic Ins 500,000.00$          1.13%
Employee Liabilities 3,076,102.09$       6.98%
Stored Water 397,000.00$          0.90%
Project Reserve 967,231.99$          2.20%

30,104,604.95$      68.33%

Category 3
Customer/Developer Deposits 5,526,161.63$       12.54%

5,526,161.63$       12.54%

Category 4
ASC 444,242.99$          1.01%
Badillo/Grand-Maintenance 318,776.71$          0.72%
RCC 753,020.91$          1.71%
WSC 2,002,370.95$       4.54%
Capacity Charge 189,441.25$          0.43%

3,707,852.81$       8.41%

Total 44,061,271.72$      100.00%

Note: Effective 6/30/12, the Badillo Grand Catastrophic Insurance 
Fund was reclassified from a Restricted Fund to a Designated Fund.

Category 2 - These funds, although not legally or externally restricted, have 
been reserved pursuant to the Board’s desire to provide a stable and 
equitable rate structure.  All interest earned related to these funds is retained 
by each designated fund.

Category 3 - These funds have legal or external restrictions. These
Restricted Funds can only be used for the specific purposes established for
the fund.  All interest earned is retained in the General Fund.

Category 4 - These funds have legal or external restrictions. All interest
earned must be retained by each Restricted Fund and can only be used for
the specific purposes established for the fund.

ALLOCATION OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Unrestricted

Category 1 - These are funds that accumulate from day-to-day operations
and represent the net equity in the District’s General Fund. All interest earned
is retained in the General Fund.

Restricted Reserves

Designated
10.72%

43.10%3.80%

3.50%

1.13%

6.98%

0.90%

2.20%

6.72%

12.54%
1.01%

0.72%
1.71% 4.54%

0.43%

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.43



 
 

WVWD – Staff Report 
 
  
TO: Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager 
SUBMITTED BY: Director of Finance 
DATE: March 18, 2024 
SUBJECT: Approval for Transfer and Payment of Funds 

 
Action/Discussion  Fiscal Impact  Resolution  Information Only  

 
Recommendation 
 
That the Board of Directors take the following actions:  
 

1) Approve the transfer of $100,000 to an internal reserve for Other Post-Employment 
Benefits (OPEB); and 

2) Approve the additional discretionary payment of $1,025,000 to the California Public 
Employees Retirement System (PERS) 

 
 

Background Information 
 
The District currently has $1,125,000 allocated for future OPEB and PERS payments.  Through 
the Source and Application process, the district has $375,000 remaining from the November 14, 
2022 Board meeting and an additional $750,000 from the January 16, 2024 Board meeting.   
 
A recent OPEB Valuation revealed the District is currently 85% funded.  Based on the District 
Pension and OPEB Policy, the Staff proposes allocating $100,000 to an internal reserve for OPEB 
to enhance our financial preparedness to meet projected future liabilities. The remaining 
$1,025,000 will be directed toward PERS as an additional discretionary payment.   
 
This transfer of funds emphasizes the District and Board’s commitment to the fiscal health and 
long-term sustainability of employee benefit programs. By strategically allocating these funds, the 
District can mitigate potential future cost increases and improve the overall management of both 
OPEB and PERS liabilities. 
 
 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.44



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.45



CONFIDENTIAL | 2

Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Average Modified Duration 1.97

Average Coupon 1.79%

Average Purchase YTM 1.82%

Average Market YTM 3.64%

Average Quality AA

Average Final Maturity 1.74

Average Life 1.74

Beg. Values as of 
01/01/2024

End Values as of 
01/31/2024

Market Value 41,626,807.37 42,809,746.63

Accrued Interest 170,465.40 184,995.63

Total Market Value 41,797,272.76 42,994,742.26

Income Earned 52,566.39 101,272.42

Cont/WD (198,755.94) 1,058,670.91

Par 42,959,973.19 44,061,271.72

Book Value 42,840,951.18 43,951,853.40

Cost Value 42,879,971.71 43,989,019.61

United States 32.63%

Cash 17.18%

Federal Home Loan Banks 11.22%

FNMA 5.85%

FHLMC 3.77%

LAIF 2.92%

Farm Credit System 1.73%

International Bank for Recon and Dev 1.31%

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch
WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.46



CONFIDENTIAL | 2

Walnut Valley Water District | Account #10074 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Performance Review

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Total Rate of Return 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS Since Inception 
(08/01/09)

Walnut Valley WD 0.39% 3.27% 0.39% 4.00% 0.52% (0.26%) 1.48% 1.37% 1.52%
Benchmark Return* 0.36% 3.35% 0.36% 3.61% 0.05% (0.62%) 1.21% 1.14% 1.28%

Average Modified Duration 2.05

Average Coupon 2.11%

Average Purchase YTM 2.16%

Average Market YTM 4.46%

Average Quality AA

Average Final Maturity 2.19

Average Life 2.19

 Beg. Values as of 
01/01/2024

End Values as of 
01/31/2024

Market Value 34,276,340.05 33,502,490.12

Accrued Interest 169,188.70 183,087.05

Total Market Value 34,445,528.76 33,685,577.17

Income Earned 51,934.50 75,033.63

Cont/WD 0.00 (890,225.31)

Par 35,558,897.18 34,718,533.25

Book Value 35,439,875.17 34,601,365.56

Cost Value 35,478,895.70 34,638,531.77

United States 41.69%
Federal Home Loan Banks 14.33%
FNMA 7.48%
FHLMC 4.82%
Farm Credit System 2.22%
International Bank for Recon and Dev 1.67%
Bank of America Corporation 1.52%
Deere & Company 1.51%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.
Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-5 Year Unsubordinated US Treasury & Agency Index  Secondary Benchmark: 

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch
WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.47



CONFIDENTIAL | 4

Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Maturity
Duration

AGENCY

3135G0V34 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 2.5 02/05/2024 575,000.00 03/06/2019

2.60%
572,263.00
574,993.90

99.97
5.32%

574,816.00
7,027.78

1.34%
(177.90)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.01
0.01

3130AFW94 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 2.5 
02/13/2024 500,000.00 02/28/2019

2.60%
497,510.00
499,983.49

99.92
4.99%

499,575.84
5,833.33

1.17%
(407.65)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.04
0.03

3130AB3H7 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 2.375 
03/08/2024 600,000.00 05/01/2019

2.35%
600,600.00
600,012.19

99.72
5.11%

598,295.11
5,660.42

1.40%
(1,717.08)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.10
0.10

3133EKNX0 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 
FUNDING CORP 2.16 06/03/2024 750,000.00 07/02/2019

1.89%
759,847.50
750,674.04

98.96
5.27%

742,188.30
2,610.00

1.73%
(8,485.74)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.34
0.33

3130A1XJ2 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 2.875 
06/14/2024 650,000.00 06/26/2019

1.89%
681,427.50
652,321.55

99.17
5.16%

644,577.73
2,439.76

1.51%
(7,743.82)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.37
0.36

3130A3GE8 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 2.75 
12/13/2024 700,000.00 12/23/2019

1.80%
732,445.00
705,645.72

98.27
4.81%

687,894.02
2,566.67

1.61%
(17,751.70)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.87
0.84

3135G0X24 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 1.625 01/07/2025 600,000.00 02/14/2020

1.48%
604,074.00
600,778.28

97.13
4.80%

582,809.84
650.00

1.36%
(17,968.44)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.94
0.91

3137EAEP0 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE 
CORP 1.5 02/12/2025 600,000.00 02/14/2020

1.48%
600,486.00
600,100.62

96.83
4.68%

580,989.32
4,225.00

1.36%
(19,111.29)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.03
1.00

3135G03U5 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.625 04/22/2025 800,000.00 --

0.53%
803,537.00
800,886.85

95.32
4.60%

762,538.43
1,375.00

1.78%
(38,348.42)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.22
1.19

3130AJKW8 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 0.5 
06/13/2025 600,000.00 06/10/2020

0.54%
598,866.00
599,690.39

94.80
4.47%

568,772.27
400.00

1.33%
(30,918.11)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.36
1.33

3137EAEU9 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE 
CORP 0.375 07/21/2025 400,000.00 08/12/2020

0.45%
398,456.00
399,541.00

94.43
4.32%

377,708.70
41.67

0.88%
(21,832.29)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.47
1.44

3137EAEX3 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE 
CORP 0.375 09/23/2025 700,000.00 10/07/2020

0.50%
695,758.00
698,594.59

93.69
4.40%

655,818.81
933.33

1.53%
(42,775.77)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.64
1.60

3135G06G3 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.5 11/07/2025 625,000.00 11/18/2020

0.51%
624,775.00
624,919.99

93.52
4.35%

584,497.81
729.17

1.37%
(40,422.18)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.77
1.72

3130AKFA9 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 0.375 
12/12/2025 600,000.00 01/05/2021

0.42%
598,680.00
599,501.61

93.04
4.30%

558,244.00
306.25

1.30%
(41,257.61)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.86
1.82

3130ATUS4 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.25 
12/10/2027 475,000.00 01/26/2023

3.67%
487,188.50
484,652.08

101.28
3.89%

481,090.79
2,859.90

1.12%
(3,561.29)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.86
3.51

3130AWMN7 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.375 
06/09/2028 750,000.00 07/21/2023

4.17%
756,637.50
755,922.35

101.73
3.94%

762,954.52
4,739.58

1.78%
7,032.18

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.36
3.91

Total Agency 9,925,000.00 1.70%
10,012,551.00

9,948,218.64
97.44
4.66%

9,662,771.51
42,397.85

22.57%
(285,447.13)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.34
1.26

CASH

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.48



CONFIDENTIAL | 5

Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Maturity
Duration

-- 0.00
0.00

--
NA

0.00
0.00

90CASH$00 Custodial Cash Account 7,352,737.12 --
0.00%

7,352,737.12
7,352,737.12

1.00
0.00%

7,352,737.12
0.00

17.18%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00

Total Cash 7,352,737.12
7,352,737.12
7,352,737.12

1.00
0.00%

7,352,737.12
0.00

17.19%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00
0.00

CORPORATE

91159HHV5 US BANCORP 3.375 02/05/2024 500,000.00 12/23/2019
2.16%

524,265.00
500,000.00

99.98
5.00%

499,904.60
8,250.00

1.17%
(95.40)

A3/A
A

0.01
0.01

14913R2L0 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES 
CORP 0.45 05/17/2024 350,000.00 05/12/2021

0.50%
349,426.00
349,944.49

98.59
5.30%

345,072.96
323.75

0.81%
(4,871.53)

A2/A
A+

0.29
0.29

06367WB85 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.85 
05/01/2025 400,000.00 02/15/2022

2.25%
395,048.00
398,072.58

96.26
4.97%

385,040.94
1,850.00

0.90%
(13,031.63)

A2/A-
AA-

1.25
1.21

717081EX7 PFIZER INC 0.8 05/28/2025 400,000.00 05/26/2020
0.83%

399,376.00
399,835.28

94.98
4.75%

379,937.78
560.00

0.89%
(19,897.50)

A2/A
A

1.32
1.29

78015K7H1 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 1.15 
06/10/2025 400,000.00 05/20/2021

0.96%
403,072.00
401,028.85

95.19
4.85%

380,744.05
651.67

0.89%
(20,284.80)

A1/A
AA-

1.36
1.32

89114TZD7 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 1.2 
06/03/2026 400,000.00 08/11/2021

1.12%
401,416.00
400,688.23

92.18
4.77%

368,716.61
773.33

0.86%
(31,971.63)

A1/A
AA-

2.34
2.25

06428CAA2 BANK OF AMERICA NA 5.526 
08/18/2026 500,000.00 09/11/2023

5.51%
500,150.00
500,129.64

101.97
4.69%

509,871.74
12,510.25

1.19%
9,742.10

Aa1/A+
AA

2.54
2.23

87612EBM7 TARGET CORP 1.95 01/15/2027 500,000.00 01/24/2022
1.87%

501,865.00
501,095.59

93.65
4.26%

468,255.66
433.33

1.09%
(32,839.93)

A2/A
A

2.96
2.82

06406RBA4 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORP 
2.05 01/26/2027 500,000.00 01/26/2022

2.03%
500,400.00
500,236.14

93.30
4.47%

466,501.28
142.36

1.09%
(33,734.86)

A1/A
AA-

2.99
2.84

023135CF1 AMAZON.COM INC 3.3 04/13/2027 400,000.00 04/26/2022
3.26%

400,788.00
400,502.91

97.09
4.28%

388,378.20
3,960.00

0.91%
(12,124.71)

A1/AA
AA-

3.20
2.96

665859AW4 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 
05/10/2027 500,000.00 06/28/2022

4.00%
500,045.00
500,030.09

98.57
4.47%

492,864.90
4,500.00

1.15%
(7,165.19)

A2/A+
A+

3.27
3.00

69371RS31 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.6 
01/10/2028 500,000.00 01/26/2023

4.26%
507,430.00
505,920.14

100.89
4.35%

504,458.30
1,341.67

1.18%
(1,461.84)

A1/A+
NA

3.94
3.56

24422EWR6 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.75 
01/20/2028 500,000.00 01/26/2023

4.29%
510,270.00
508,194.51

101.46
4.34%

507,313.62
725.69

1.19%
(880.90)

A2/A
A+

3.97
3.58

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.49



CONFIDENTIAL | 6

Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Maturity
Duration

438516CJ3 HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC 
4.95 02/15/2028 425,000.00 04/11/2023

4.02%
441,923.50
439,060.72

102.73
4.21%

436,592.48
9,700.62

1.02%
(2,468.24)

A2/A
A

4.04
3.49

713448FL7 PEPSICO INC 3.6 02/18/2028 500,000.00 03/20/2023
4.18%

487,155.00
489,417.55

97.48
4.28%

487,401.71
8,150.00

1.14%
(2,015.84)

A1/A+
NA

4.05
3.66

57636QAW4 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 03/09/2028 450,000.00 03/10/2023
4.83%

450,904.50
450,741.05

102.80
4.13%

462,605.53
8,653.12

1.08%
11,864.47

Aa3/A+
NA

4.10
3.56

74456QBU9 PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS 
CO 3.7 05/01/2028 400,000.00 06/26/2023

4.70%
382,788.00
384,909.09

97.03
4.47%

388,103.04
3,700.00

0.91%
3,193.95

A1/A
WR

4.25
3.84

341081GN1 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 4.4 
05/15/2028 450,000.00 --

4.67%
444,781.50
445,473.94

100.26
4.33%

451,155.88
4,180.00

1.05%
5,681.94

Aa2/A+
AA-

4.29
3.83

74340XCG4 PROLOGIS LP 4.875 06/15/2028 450,000.00 07/21/2023
4.96%

448,330.50
448,508.94

101.35
4.53%

456,090.72
2,803.12

1.07%
7,581.78

A3/A
NA

4.37
3.81

89236TLB9 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 5.25 
09/11/2028 450,000.00 09/26/2023

5.34%
448,227.00
448,350.42

102.94
4.54%

463,227.04
9,187.50

1.08%
14,876.61

A1/A+
A+

4.61
3.99

Total Corporate 8,975,000.00 3.40%
8,997,661.00
8,972,140.17

98.63
4.53%

8,842,237.02
82,396.43

20.65%
(129,903.14)

A1/A
A+

3.03
2.73

LAIF

90LAIF$00 State Pool 1,249,534.60 --
3.96%

1,249,534.60
1,249,534.60

1.00
3.96%

1,249,534.60
0.00

2.92%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00
0.00

Total LAIF 1,249,534.60
1,249,534.60
1,249,534.60

1.00
4.03%

1,249,534.60
0.00

2.92%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00
0.00

NEGOTIABLE CD

7954506L4 Sallie Mae Bank 0.85 05/27/2025 248,000.00 05/27/2020
0.85%

248,000.00
248,000.00

95.08
0.85%

235,790.88
381.17

0.55%
(12,209.12)

Baa1/
BBB-
BBB-

1.32
1.31

856285TQ4 State Bank of India - New York 
Branch 1.1 05/28/2025 248,000.00 05/28/2020

1.10%
248,000.00
248,000.00

95.38
1.10%

236,553.66
485.81

0.55%
(11,446.34)

Baa3/
BBB-
NA

1.32
1.31

38149MZJ5 Goldman Sachs Bank USA 1.05 
09/08/2026 248,000.00 08/25/2021

1.05%
248,000.00
248,000.00

92.11
4.29%

228,424.14
1,041.60

0.53%
(19,575.86)

A1/A+
AA-

2.60
2.51

Total Negotiable 
CD 744,000.00 1.00%

744,000.00
744,000.00

94.21
2.06%

700,768.67
1,908.58

1.64%
(43,231.33)

Baa2/
BBB
BBB

1.74
1.70

SUPRANATIONAL

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.50



CONFIDENTIAL | 7

Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Maturity
Duration

459058JL8
INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR 
RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPM 
0.5 10/28/2025

600,000.00 12/14/2020
0.48%

600,516.00
600,184.39

93.49
4.42%

560,947.16
775.00

1.31%
(39,237.23)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.74
1.70

4581X0DV7 INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT 
BANK 0.875 04/20/2026 500,000.00 04/27/2021

0.94%
498,425.00
499,298.75

92.95
4.24%

464,733.98
1,227.43

1.09%
(34,564.77)

Aaa/AAA
NA

2.22
2.15

Total 
Supranational 1,100,000.00 0.69%

1,098,941.00
1,099,483.14

93.24
4.34%

1,025,681.14
2,002.43

2.40%
(73,801.99)

Aaa/
AAA
NA

1.96
1.90

US TREASURY

912828X70 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 
04/30/2024 400,000.00 07/02/2019

1.78%
404,125.00
400,208.24

99.18
5.36%

396,734.38
2,043.96

0.93%
(3,473.86)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.25
0.24

9128282U3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.875 
08/31/2024 575,000.00 03/04/2020

0.73%
604,311.52
578,789.05

98.15
5.16%

564,375.98
4,561.30

1.32%
(14,413.07)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.58
0.56

912828YM6 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.5 
10/31/2024 600,000.00 02/15/2022

1.74%
596,203.13
598,950.87

97.52
4.93%

585,117.19
2,299.45

1.37%
(13,833.68)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.75
0.73

912828YV6 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.5 
11/30/2024 700,000.00 12/23/2019

1.71%
692,808.59
698,791.46

97.28
4.89%

680,968.75
1,807.38

1.59%
(17,822.71)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.83
0.81

912828Z52 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.375 
01/31/2025 575,000.00 03/04/2020

0.72%
593,328.13
578,731.04

96.75
4.75%

556,312.50
21.72

1.30%
(22,418.54)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.00
0.97

912828ZF0 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.5 
03/31/2025 750,000.00 03/26/2020

0.50%
749,912.11
749,979.58

95.40
4.61%

715,517.58
1,270.49

1.67%
(34,462.00)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.16
1.13

91282CAT8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 
10/31/2025 700,000.00 02/16/2021

0.51%
691,605.47
696,878.96

93.23
4.32%

652,640.62
447.12

1.52%
(44,238.33)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.75
1.71

91282CBC4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
12/31/2025 700,000.00 01/12/2021

0.52%
694,968.75
698,060.21

92.98
4.24%

650,835.93
230.77

1.52%
(47,224.28)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.91
1.87

91282CBH3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
01/31/2026 550,000.00 03/22/2021

0.85%
537,625.00
544,907.69

92.70
4.22%

509,867.19
5.67

1.19%
(35,040.51)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.00
1.95

91282CBQ3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.5 
02/28/2026 650,000.00 03/09/2021

0.83%
639,589.84
645,650.00

92.70
4.21%

602,570.31
1,375.00

1.41%
(43,079.69)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.08
2.02

91282CBT7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 
03/31/2026 440,000.00 03/29/2021

0.87%
437,301.56
438,834.02

93.05
4.14%

409,423.44
1,118.03

0.96%
(29,410.59)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.16
2.10

91282CCF6 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 
05/31/2026 850,000.00 06/28/2021

0.88%
844,820.31
847,549.95

92.58
4.12%

786,947.26
1,097.34

1.84%
(60,602.69)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.33
2.26

91282CCP4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.625 
07/31/2026 750,000.00 10/08/2021

1.02%
736,171.88
742,813.80

91.87
4.08%

689,003.91
12.88

1.61%
(53,809.88)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.50
2.43

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.51



CONFIDENTIAL | 8

Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Maturity
Duration

91282CCW9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 
08/31/2026 850,000.00 09/28/2021

1.00%
839,939.45
844,726.19

91.95
4.07%

781,601.56
2,697.12

1.83%
(63,124.63)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.58
2.50

91282CCZ2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.875 
09/30/2026 650,000.00 12/29/2021

1.26%
638,447.27
643,524.07

92.13
4.02%

598,837.89
1,926.91

1.40%
(44,686.18)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.66
2.58

91282CDG3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.125 
10/31/2026 575,000.00 11/29/2021

1.18%
573,472.66
574,147.04

92.49
4.04%

531,830.08
1,652.73

1.24%
(42,316.96)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.75
2.65

91282CDK4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.25 
11/30/2026 575,000.00 04/26/2022

2.74%
537,827.15
552,115.88

92.65
4.03%

532,728.52
1,237.19

1.24%
(19,387.36)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.83
2.73

91282CEF4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.5 
03/31/2027 700,000.00 06/13/2022

3.44%
670,878.91
680,807.69

95.66
3.97%

669,593.75
5,928.96

1.56%
(11,213.94)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.16
2.97

91282CEW7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 
06/30/2027 550,000.00 09/13/2022

3.61%
541,363.28
543,855.59

97.77
3.96%

537,710.94
1,571.43

1.26%
(6,144.66)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.41
3.18

91282CFH9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 
08/31/2027 550,000.00 09/08/2022

3.39%
543,232.42
545,123.91

97.25
3.96%

534,896.48
7,271.63

1.25%
(10,227.43)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.58
3.30

91282CFM8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 
09/30/2027 400,000.00 10/28/2022

4.19%
398,796.88
399,103.86

100.61
3.94%

402,437.50
5,590.16

0.94%
3,333.64

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.66
3.32

91282CFU0 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 
10/31/2027 750,000.00 11/09/2022

4.30%
744,169.92
745,608.18

100.62
3.94%

754,687.50
7,904.36

1.76%
9,079.32

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.75
3.41

9128283F5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 
11/15/2027 875,000.00 12/09/2022

3.79%
814,946.29
828,833.09

94.13
3.93%

823,627.93
4,218.75

1.92%
(5,205.16)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.79
3.56

Total US Treasury 14,715,000.00 1.80%
14,525,845.52
14,577,990.36

95.01
4.28%

13,968,267.19
56,290.34

32.63%
(609,723.18)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.28
2.16

Total Portfolio 44,061,271.72 1.82%
43,989,019.61
43,951,853.40

77.34
3.64%

42,809,746.63
184,995.63

100.00%
(1,142,106.77)

Aa3/AA-
AA

1.74
1.97

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 42,994,742.26

NA/NA
NA

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.52



CONFIDENTIAL | 9

Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction Type Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp 

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS
Purchase 01/02/2024 60934N807 10,250.00 FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 4.94% (10,250.00) 0.00 (10,250.00) 0.00
Purchase 01/03/2024 60934N807 2,702.84 FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 5.01% (2,702.84) 0.00 (2,702.84) 0.00
Purchase 01/08/2024 60934N807 4,875.00 FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 4.98% (4,875.00) 0.00 (4,875.00) 0.00
Purchase 01/10/2024 60934N807 11,500.00 FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 4.98% (11,500.00) 0.00 (11,500.00) 0.00
Purchase 01/16/2024 60934N807 4,875.00 FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 4.96% (4,875.00) 0.00 (4,875.00) 0.00
Purchase 01/22/2024 60934N807 12,625.00 FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 4.98% (12,625.00) 0.00 (12,625.00) 0.00
Purchase 01/26/2024 60934N807 5,125.00 FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 4.99% (5,125.00) 0.00 (5,125.00) 0.00
Purchase 01/31/2024 1,948,896.22 Custodial Cash Account 1.000 0.00% (1,948,896.22) 0.00 (1,948,896.22) 0.00
Total Purchase 2,000,849.06 (2,000,849.06) 0.00 (2,000,849.06) 0.00

TOTAL ACQUISITIONS 2,000,849.06 (2,000,849.06) 0.00 (2,000,849.06) 0.00

DISPOSITIONS
Sale 01/31/2024 60934N807 (750,000.00) FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 5.00% 750,000.00 0.00 750,000.00 0.00
Sale 01/31/2024 60934N807 (132,897.18) FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 1.000 5.00% 132,897.18 0.00 132,897.18 0.00
Total Sale (882,897.18) 882,897.18 0.00 882,897.18 0.00

TOTAL DISPOSITIONS (882,897.18) 882,897.18 0.00 882,897.18 0.00

OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS
Cash Transfer 01/31/2024 CCYUSD 1,058,670.91 Cash 0.00% 1,058,670.91 0.00 1,058,670.91 0.00
Total Cash Transfer 1,058,670.91 1,058,670.91 0.00 1,058,670.91 0.00

Coupon 01/07/2024 3135G0X24 0.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 1.625 01/07/2025 1.48% 4,875.00 0.00 4,875.00 0.00

Coupon 01/10/2024 69371RS31 0.00 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.6 
01/10/2028 4.26% 11,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00

Coupon 01/15/2024 87612EBM7 0.00 TARGET CORP 1.95 01/15/2027 1.87% 4,875.00 0.00 4,875.00 0.00

Coupon 01/20/2024 24422EWR6 0.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.75 
01/20/2028 4.29% 11,875.00 0.00 11,875.00 0.00

Coupon 01/21/2024 3137EAEU9 0.00
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
07/21/2025

0.45% 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.53



CONFIDENTIAL | 10

Walnut Valley Water District Cons | Account #10076 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction Type Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp 

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

Coupon 01/26/2024 06406RBA4 0.00 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
CORP 2.05 01/26/2027 2.03% 5,125.00 0.00 5,125.00 0.00

Coupon 01/31/2024 912828Z52 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.375 
01/31/2025 0.72% 3,953.13 0.00 3,953.13 0.00

Coupon 01/31/2024 91282CBH3 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
01/31/2026 0.85% 1,031.25 0.00 1,031.25 0.00

Coupon 01/31/2024 91282CCP4 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.625 
07/31/2026 1.02% 2,343.75 0.00 2,343.75 0.00

Total Coupon 0.00 46,328.13 0.00 46,328.13 0.00
Dividend 01/31/2024 60934N807 0.00 FEDERATED HRMS GV O SVC 5.00% 0.00 0.00 3,533.25 0.00
Total Dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,533.25 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 1,058,670.91 1,104,999.04 0.00 1,108,532.29 0.00

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.54



CONFIDENTIAL | 3

Walnut Valley Water District | Account #10074 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

AGENCY MORTGAGE SECURITIES (CMOS)
Max % (MV) 100.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV; Agencies & Agency CMOs) 30.0 14.3 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES (ABS)
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
BANKERS' ACCEPTANCES
Max % (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 180 0.0 Compliant
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT PLACEMENT SERVICE (CDARS)
Max % (MV) 50.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED BANK DEPOSITS
Max % (MV) 100.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE 
CD/TD)
Max % (MV) 100.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
COMMERCIAL PAPER
Max % (MV) 25.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 270 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CORPORATE MEDIUM TERM NOTES
Max % (MV) 30.0 26.5 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 1.6 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant

*See Footnote

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.55



CONFIDENTIAL | 4

Walnut Valley Water District | Account #10074 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
FDIC INSURED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE CD/
TD)
Max % (MV) 100.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
FEDERAL AGENCIES
Max % (MV) 100.0 28.8 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV; Agencies & Agency CMOs) 30.0 14.3 Compliant
Max Callables (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
Max Concentration (MV) 75.0 0.0 Compliant
LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL (LGIP)
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUNDS
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (NON-AGENCY)
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, LOCAL AGENCY)
Max % (MV) 100.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, OTHER STATES)
Max % (MV) 100.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
MUTUAL FUNDS
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant

*See Footnote

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.56



CONFIDENTIAL | 5

Walnut Valley Water District | Account #10074 | As of January 31, 2024

Execution Time: 02/15/2024 05:58:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (NCD)
Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 1.0 0.0 Compliant
REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 92.0 0.0 Compliant
SUPRANATIONAL OBLIGATIONS
Max % (MV) 30.0 3.1 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 1.7 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
U.S. TREASURIES
Max % (MV) 100.0 41.6 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 3 Compliant

*See Footnote

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.57



 

  

Net of Fees (includes management and trading). 

Returns for periods greater than a year have been annualized. 

No Tax Adjustment. 

Note that data will not exist prior to the performance inception date of: 08/01/2009. 

Historical data exists for the options shown below, only available on historical data boundaries:

Period Period Begin Period End Total Return, Net of Fees Assigned Index Return

Prior Month 12/01/2023 12/31/2023 1.35% 1.48%

Prior 3 Months 10/01/2023 12/31/2023 2.98% 3.09%

Year to Date 01/01/2024 01/31/2024 0.38% 0.36%

Prior 12 Months 01/01/2023 12/31/2023 4.13% 4.32%

Since Inception 08/01/2009 01/31/2024 1.39% 1.28%

Account Index Index Start Date Index End Date

Walnut Valley WD ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury Index 07/22/2002 08/31/2010

Walnut Valley WD ICE BofA 1-5 Year Unsubordinated US Treasury & Agency Index 09/01/2010 ---

Begin Date End Date Return Type Fee Options Tax Options

08/01/2009 12/31/2023 Total Return All Fees, Gross of Fees, Net of Fees No Tax Adjustment

Net of Fees Performance Walnut Valley WD (331583)
As of 01/31/2024 Dated: 03/07/2024

1
WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.58



Reported Index Return is always Total Return.

Net of Fees Performance Walnut Valley WD (331583)
As of 01/31/2024 Dated: 03/07/2024

2
WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.59



Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

1/2022-1/2023 $45,318,554 $45,633,897 $46,571,079 $47,088,069 $47,145,006 $47,922,201 $46,751,912 $47,380,155 $46,417,560 $50,248,819 $50,248,819 $50,007,632 $49,334,092

1/2023-1/2024 $49,334,092 $49,329,596 $49,184,641 $48,443,917 $48,299,033 $45,889,232 $44,322,236 $45,472,657 $44,639,576 $43,974,194 $43,035,525 $42,927,963 $44,061,272

$35,000,000

$37,000,000

$39,000,000

$41,000,000

$43,000,000

$45,000,000

$47,000,000

$49,000,000

$51,000,000

$53,000,000

Walnut Valley Water District
Cash Balance Comparison

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.60



Bond Proceeds 19,940,487.80$        

Disbursements:

Cost of Issuance

Fieldmann, Rolapp & Associates (Financial Advisors) (26,270.57)$              

Hawkins, Delafield & Wood, LLP. (Bond Counsel) (45,000.00)                

Union Bank, N.A. (Trustee) (3,708.00)                  

Standard & Poor's Rating Services (Credit Rating) (17,000.00)                

Image Master (Official Statement) (3,158.31)                  

Hawkins Delafield & Wood (Bond Counsel) (1,743.31)                  

(96,880.19)                

Projects

Puente Basin Water Agency - Pomona Basin1 (2,052,008.87)           

Puente Basin Water Agency - LHHCWD Project 1 (350,566.00)              

Puente Basin Water Agency - CDWC Project 1 (4,090,549.30)           

Puente Basin Water Agency - Pathfinder Project4 -                            

Administration Headquarters1 (7,847,323.34)           

Water Rights - Central Basin (3,630,907.50)           

(17,971,355.01)         

Substitute Projects

Ace Nogales Grade Separation (P#03-2820)2 (706,545.61)              

Ridgeline Pump Station Modifications (P#12-3267)3 (221,195.68)              

30 kw Diesel Portable Generator (P#13-3290)3 (39,490.70)                
(967,231.99)              

Interest Income 517,609.88               

Ending Balance of Bond Funds 1,422,630.49$          

* Transferred funds from US Bank to East West Bank 8/23/2021

Walnut Valley Water District

Revenue Bond - East West Bank

February 29, 2024

Life to Date

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.61



Beginning Balance of Bonds 1,422,235.00$           

Receipts:

Interest Income 395.49                       

Disbursements:

PBWA - Pomona Basin Project

PBWA - Cal Domestic Project -                            

PBWA - Pathfinder Project -                            

Administration Headquarters -                            

-$                          

Ending Balance of Bond Funds 1,422,630.49$           

Walnut Valley Water District

Revenue Bond - East West Bank

February 29, 2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.62



PROJECT NO. PROJECT DESCRIPTION STATUS

N/A Watermain and water service repair

Repair Water Service Leaks:  2108 Calmette Avenue, Rowland Heights.  2547 Indian Creek Road, 1116 Calbourne 

Drive, 2516 & 2519 Castle Rock Road, 605 Groom Drive, 23408 Pleasant Meadow Road, Diamond Bar. 3101 

Vermillion Street, West Covina.  19928 Avenida Amadis, Walnut.                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Water Valves:  None for this month. 

Replaced Angle Meter Stops: 135 Merion Lane, Walnut.                                                                                                                                                                              

Replaced Copper Setters:  1535 Kiowa Crest Drive, 24360 Vista Buena Drive, 23711 Silver Spray, Diamond Bar. 

20641 Deloraine Drive, Walnut.                                                                                                                                                    

Water Main: 2861 Oak Knoll Drive, Diamond Bar.  20680 Collegewood Drive, Walnut.

Water System/Miscellaneous Work:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

West Coast Hauled - 3 loads of spoils                                                                                                                                                                      

Get Reads:  C1/0, M1/24, R1/4, W1/15, W2/65, W3/58, W4/55                                                                                                                                                                                    

Turn off's:  M1/4, R1/0, W1/0, W2/25, W3/33, W4/1                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

USA Tickets - 802 Closed tickets for this month.                                                                                                                   

Annual Small Meter Testing Program- Tested 23 meters in W4 (Walnut).                                                                                       

Emergency Earthquake Response 2/9/2024 and 2/15/2024                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

14-3373RES IBC Recycled Reservoir Warranty Inspection IBC Recycled Reservoir Warranty Inspection.

23-3786 AMI Project W1 and W4 Project is 35 percent complete. 

23-3811 Shea Business Center, Walnut Replaced iron saddle on Air Vac assembly. 

NA Repair of blow offs, fire hydrants and air-vacs 

1. 3820 Valley Boulevard, Walnut.                                                                                                                                                               

2. Cold Springs Lane at Brea Canyon Road, Diamond Bar.                                                                                                             

3. 22628 Golden Springs Road, Diamond Bar.

 21-3717 Terminal Storage RCS Mixing System Project is ongoing.  

N/A Production Facility Maintenance/Water Quality

Pump and Motor Maintenance:  Ridgeline Pump Station- Pump and Motor 1200 Zone No. 3 was pulled for 

maintenance.                                                                                                                                                                                                

Pump Station Maintenance:  Diamond Bar Pump Station. Rebuilt 1200 Zone Cla-Val No. 5.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Facility/Miscellaneous Work:                                                                                                                                                     

Terminal Storage Reservoir D- replaced VFD and installed mixer.                                                                                       

BGTM WVWD and Valencia Heights Interconnection- Replaced broken switch on sump pump.                                                    

Annual Lab Proficiency Testing completed.                                                                                                                                                              

Title 22 Water Quality Samples completed.                                                                                                                                                      

Grand Avenue at Temple- Badillo and 930 Zone connection. Replaced flow transmitter.                                                                   

Arbor Ridge Pump Station & Reservoir- Fabricated lock box for front gate.                                

Monthly PWR & BGTM Inspections.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Monthly Intertie Reads Potable & Recycled.                                                                                                                                                       

Monthly Recycled Well Static & Pumping Levels.                                                                                                         

Monthly THM’s Inlet Samples.                                                                                                                                                      

Quarterly THM’s & HAA5 Samples.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Sodium Hypochlorite Delivery - 2,680 Gallons.                                                                                                                                     

Liquid Ammonia Sulfate (LAS) Delivery - 540 Gallons.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

N/A Total trihalomethanes (TTHMs) Graph Water quality meets all state and federal standards.

OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT REPORT

February 2024, Monthly Report

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.63



 

WVWD – Staff Report 
 

 

  

TO: Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager 
DATE: March 18, 2024 

SUBJECT: Records Management Program Update (Annual Report) 

 

Action/Discussion
 

Fiscal Impact
 

Resolution
 

Information Only
 

 
Recommendation 
 
That the Board of Directors approve the enclosed departmental listings of obsolete District records 
that are proposed by staff and reviewed by Legal Counsel for destruction in accordance with the 
Records Retention Schedule. 

 
Background Information 
 
The District’s “Records Management Program” was adopted by Resolution No. 07-08-544 in July 
2008.  As you know, the District’s Records Management Program applies efficient and economical 
management methods to the creation, utilization, maintenance, retention, preservation, and 
disposal of District records.   This program provides for the management of District records as 
follows: 
 

Active Records 
Remain in appropriate department until department head reclassifies as 
“Inactive” or “Obsolete” 

Inactive Records 
(1)  Transferred to Records Manager to prepare for temporary storage 
(2)  On an annual basis, Records Manager forwards listing of inactive records to 
each department head for confirmation of inactive status or reclassification 

Obsolete Records 

(1)  Reviewed by General Manager for determination of historical value 
(2)  Obsolete records having historical value are transferred to Records Manager 
to prepare for permanent storage 
(3) Obsolete records not having historical value are transferred to Records 
Manager to prepare for disposal 
(4)  Confidential records identified for disposal shall be shredded.   
(5)  All other obsolete records shall be recycled or disposed of through regular 
refuse disposal as determined at the discretion of the Records Manager 

Annual Report 
Records Manager shall prepare Board report annually on the status of the 
Records Management Program and any changes that have occurred 

 
Staff has completed the annual review of departmental files and in accordance with the “Records 
Retention Schedule”, has identified those records shown on the enclosed listings as obsolete. 
These records are now under review by the General Manager to determine which, if any, have 
historical value and which can be scheduled for disposal. This information is presented to 
Personnel Committee at this time to enlist its input regarding the disposition of the records staff 
recommends be identified as “obsolete”. 
 
Attachment 
Exhibit “E”-Authority to Destroy Obsolete Records 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.64



C:\Users\adiaz\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\0RBWWHA5\2024 Shred-ExhibitE.doc 

Exhibit “E” 

AUTHORITY TO DESTROY OBSOLETE RECORDS 

The following department records have been retained in accordance with Resolution No. 07-08-544 
and applicable federal and state laws as set forth in the District’s Retention Schedule.  In 
accordance with the resolution and upon consent of the Department Director, and the approval of 
the General Manager and legal counsel, these records will be destroyed. 

Note: Documents will be reviewed for historical value and, if applicable, retained in the archives. Documents involved in 
litigation or pending audit may not be destroyed. 

Title/Description Reference No. 

Records 
Date 

(From – 
To) 

Storage 
Location 

Box 
No. 

Terminated Employees Files Termination + 7 
years 

2009 - 
2017 

Vault 1 

Board of Directors Lv. Office + 5 
years 

2003 - 
2005 

Vault 1 

Recruitment Applications/Files Closed + 2 years 2019 - 
2021 

Vault 1 

Flu Shot Clinic, Safety Community 
Meeting Minutes, Tri-State, United 
Way 

Current + 2 years 2020 - 
2021 

Vault 1-2

Immigration I-9 Records Termination + 
3years 

2009 - 
2017 

Vault 1 

Retiree Medicare Reimbursement 
Files 

Payment + 7 
years 

2017 Vault 1 

Out-of-Date Recruitment Process and 
Recruitment Files 

Supersede + 3 
years 

2002 - 
2020 

E-File

Out-of-Date New Hires Forms, 
Letters, and Background Check 
Information 

Supersede + 3 
years 

2002 – 
2019 

E-File

Approvals:  Consent is hereby given to destroy the above-listed records. 

Department Head _________________________________ Date _____________ 

General Manager _________________________________. Date _____________. 

Legal Counsel ___________________________________  Date _____________ 

Destruction: 

Method: Documents will be shredded for paper and deleted for electronic 
. 
By __________________________________________ Date _____________ 

      ______________________________________________ 
 (Print Name)         

03/05/2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.65



J:\Administration\Administration-Board\Records Retention\ExhibitE.doc 

AUTHORITY TO DESTROY OBSOLETE RECORDS 

The following department records have been retained in accordance with Resolution No. 07-08-544 
and applicable federal and state laws as set forth in the District’s Retention Schedule.  In 
accordance with the resolution and upon consent of the Department Director, and the approval of 
the General Manager and legal counsel, these records will be destroyed. 

Note: Documents will be reviewed for historical value and, if applicable, retained in the archives. Documents involved in 
litigation or pending audit may not be destroyed. 

Title/Description 
Reference 

No. 
Records Date 
(From – To) 

Storage 
Location 

Box 
No. 

Approvals:  Consent is hereby given to destroy the above-listed records. 

Department Head _________________________________ Date _____________ 

General Manager _________________________________. Date _____________. 

Legal Counsel ___________________________________  Date _____________ 

Destruction:  

Method: Documents will be shredded          . 

By __________________________________________ Date _____________ 

      ______________________________________________ 
 (Print Name)         

Waterline Newsletters Training Room 1Current +5 yrs 1980-2007

2/23/2024

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.66



\\fserver\Access\ADMINISTRATION\RECORDS RETENTION\2024 Records for Destruction\ExhibitE Records Retention 02.2024 finance.doc 

Exhibit “E” 
 

AUTHORITY TO DESTROY OBSOLETE RECORDS 
 

 
The following department records have been retained in accordance with Resolution No. 07-08-544 
and applicable federal and state laws as set forth in the District’s Retention Schedule.  In 
accordance with the resolution and upon consent of the Department Director, and the approval of 
the General Manager and legal counsel, these records will be destroyed. 
 
Note: Documents will be reviewed for historical value and, if applicable, retained in the archives. Documents involved in 
litigation or pending audit may not be destroyed. 
 

Title/Description 
Reference 

No. 
Records Date 
(From – To) 

Storage 
Location 

Box 
No. 

Accounts Payable - invoices & 
supporting doc 

Audit + 7 
Years 

FY 2014 - 2016 Basement 2 

Accounts Payable - Checks Audit + 7 
Years 

FY 2014 - 2016 Basement 8 

Cash Receipts Report Audit + 7 
Years 

FY 2014 - 2016 Basement 3 

Accounts Receivable Invoices Audit + 7 
Years 

1994 - 2009 Basement 1 

Projects Billing Journal Audit + 7 
Years 

FY 2012 - 2014 Basement 1 

Customer Billing Records - 
WVARP Applications 

Audit + 7 
Years 

FY 2015 – 2016 Basement 1 

Customer Billing Records - 
Service Applications 

Audit + 7 
Years 

2016 Basement 1 

Journals, Utility Billing - Misc 
Charge, Credit memo, Voids 

Current + 
3 Years 

2016 Basement 3 

Journals, Utility Billing - Misc 
Charge, Credit memo, Voids 

Current + 
3 Years 

FY 2017 - 2018 Basement 1 

 
Approvals:  Consent is hereby given to destroy the above-listed records.  
 
Department Head _________________________________ Date _____________ 
 
General Manager _________________________________. Date _____________. 
 
Legal Counsel ___________________________________  Date _____________ 
 
 
Destruction:  
 
Method: Documents will be shredded                                                                                  . 
 
By __________________________________________  Date _____________ 
  
      ______________________________________________ 
                                  (Print Name)                              
 
 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.67



Exhibit “E” 
 

AUTHORITY TO DESTROY OBSOLETE RECORDS 
 

 
The following department records have been retained in accordance with Resolution No. 07-08-544 
and applicable federal and state laws as set forth in the District’s Retention Schedule.  In 
accordance with the resolution and upon consent of the Department Director, and the approval of 
the General Manager and legal counsel, these records will be destroyed. 
 
Note: Documents will be reviewed for historical value and, if applicable, retained in the archives. Documents involved in 
litigation or pending audit may not be destroyed. 
 

Title/Description 
Reference 

No. 
Records Date 
(From – To) 

Storage 
Location 

Box 
No. 

Journals, Utility Billing - Payments Current + 
3 Years 

2016 Basement 7 

Journals, Utility Billing - Payments Current + 
3 Years 

FY 2017-2018 Basement 5 

Customer Billing Records - 
Affidavits 

Audit + 7 
Years 

2016 Basement 1 

Customer Billing Records - 
Collections 

Audit + 7 
Years 

FY 2012-2013 Basement 1 

     

     

     

     

     

     

 
Approvals:  Consent is hereby given to destroy the above-listed records.  
 
Department Head _________________________________ Date _____________ 
 
General Manager _________________________________. Date _____________. 
 
Legal Counsel ___________________________________  Date _____________ 
 
 
Destruction:  
 
Method: Documents will be shredded                                                                                  . 
 
By __________________________________________  Date _____________ 
  
      ______________________________________________ 
                                  (Print Name)                              
 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.68



J:\ADMINISTRATION\RECORDS RETENTION\2024 Records for Destruction\ExhibitE-Admin.docx 

Exhibit “E” 
 

AUTHORITY TO DESTROY OBSOLETE RECORDS 
 

 
The following department records have been retained in accordance with Resolution No. 07-08-544 
and applicable federal and state laws as set forth in the District’s Retention Schedule.  In accordance 
with the resolution and upon consent of the Department Director, and the approval of the General 
Manager and legal counsel, these records will be destroyed. 
 
Note: Documents will be reviewed for historical value and, if applicable, retained in the archives. Documents involved in 
litigation or pending audit may not be destroyed. 

 

Title/Description 
Reference 

No. 
Records Date 
(From – To) 

Storage 
Location 

Box 
No. 

Board Meeting Agenda Packet  2021 Training Room  

Public Information Committee Packet  2021 Training Room  

Finance Committee Packet  2021 Training Room  

Engineering Committee Packet  2021 Training Room  

Personnel Committee Packet  2021 Training Room  

2012 Reporting CY 2011   2012 Electronic 
Record 

 

2014 Reporting CY 2013   2014 Electronic 
Record 

 

2015 Reporting CY 2014   2015 Electronic 
Record 

 

2016 Reporting CY 2015   2016 Electronic 
Record 

 

Oath of Office 2015  2015 Electronic 
Record 

 

Oath of Office 2016  2016 Electronic 
Record 

 

 
Approvals:  Consent is hereby given to destroy the above-listed records.  
 
Department Head _________________________________ Date _____________ 
 
General Manager _________________________________. Date _____________. 
 
Legal Counsel ___________________________________  Date _____________ 
 
Destruction:  
 
Method: Documents will be shredded                                                                                  . 
 
By __________________________________________  Date _____________ 
  
      ______________________________________________ 
                                  (Print Name)                              

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.69



Water 
Consumption 

(Acre-feet)
Allocation %

Water 
Consumption 

(Acre-feet)
Allocation %

Pomona 1.699                0.208% MWD 408.30            49.181%

Walnut 537.542            65.920% TVMWD 421.90            50.819%

Rowland 276.208            33.872% LaVerne -                  0.000%

LaVerne -                    0.000% Total 830.200         100.000%

TOTAL 815.449           100.000% PWR 815.449         

Difference 14.751           

Connection / 
Description

Billing 
Difference 

Allocation (Acre-
feet)

Adj. Agency 
Consumption 
(Acre-Feet)

Adj. Agency 
Consumption 

for Billing 
(Rounded)

Water 
Purchased - 

MWD

Water 
Purchased - 

TVMWD

Water 
Purchased - 
LaVERNE 

WELL

Total  Water               
Purchased        
(Acre-feet)

49.181% 50.819% 0.000% 100.000%

Pomona 1.699               0.031               1.730             1.7                 0.9                 0.9                 -                1.7                 

Walnut 537.542           9.724               547.266         547.3             269.2             278.1             -                547.3             

Rowland 276.208           4.996               281.204         281.2             138.3             142.9             -                281.2             

LaVerne -                   -                  -                -                -                -                -                -                

TOTAL 815.449           14.751             830.200         830.2             408.3             421.9             -                830.2             

MWD                                        
PM-15

TVMWD              
PM-21

MWD 
Capacity 

Reservation

TVMWD 
Connected 
Capacity

TVMWD                
Water Use 

Charge Depreciation Replacement
Admin Budget 

Assessment

MWD LRP 
Rebate 

Program Billing Total

Cons. (AF) 0.9                   0.9                   104.9              
Allocation % 30.43% 52.00% 22.40% 25.00% 25.00% 33.33%

Billing Rate 1,264.00$        1,264.00$        24,546.82$    7,594.59$      7,466.75$      -$              -$              -$              (100.00)$       

Total 1,075.28$        1,111.10$        7,469.60$      3,949.19$      1,672.55$      -$              -$              -$              (10,490.00)$  4,787.72$            

Cons. (AF) 269.2               278.1               -                

Allocation % 43.48% 28.00% 47.69% 25.00% 25.00% 33.33%

Billing Rate 1,264.00$        1,264.00$        24,546.82$    7,594.59$      7,466.75$      -$              -$              -$              (100.00)$       

Total 340,206.07$    351,537.94$    10,672.96$    2,126.49$      3,560.89$      -$              -$              -$              -$              708,104.35$        

Cons. (AF) 138.3               142.9               -                

Allocation % 26.09% 20.00% 29.91% 25.00% 25.00% 33.33%

Billing Rate 1,264.00$        1,264.00$        24,546.82$    7,594.59$      7,466.75$      -$              -$              -$              (100.00)$       

Total 174,809.85$    180,632.55$    6,404.27$      1,518.92$      2,233.30$      -$              -$              -$              -$              365,598.89$        

Cons. (AF) -                   -                  -                

Allocation % 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Billing Rate 1,264.00$        1,264.00$        24,546.82$    7,594.59$      7,466.75$      -$              -$              -$              (100.00)$       

Total -$                 -$                -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$                    

Total (A.F.) 408.3               421.9               830.2                   

Total ($) 516,091.20$    533,281.59$    24,546.83$    7,594.60$      7,466.74$      -$              -$              -$              (10,490.00)$  1,078,490.96$     

WATER PRODUCTION

POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION
WATER USE DISTRIBUTION & BILLING

JANUARY 2024

CONSUMPTION PER AGENCY

City of Pomona

Walnut Valley 
Water District

Rowland Water 
District

City of LaVerne

(ACTUAL)

BILLING CHARGES PER AGENCY

(Per PWR Meter Reads)

CALCULATION OF AGENCY WATER CONSUMPTION
(Water consumption billed to each agency based on amount of water purchased from MWD & TVMWD)

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.70



 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

31 1 2 3 4 5 6
8 AM Puente Basin  
Watermaster               
6:30 PM Diamond Bar 
City Council Meeting

8AM TVMWD Board 
Meeting 8AM PBWA Meeting

7 8 9 10 11 12 13
4PM Public Info 
Committee               
4:30 PM Finance 
Committee

4PM Engineering 
Committee               
4:30 PM Personnel 
Committee      

7PM Walnut City 
Council Meeting

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

5PM WVWD Board 
Meeting

6:30 PM Diamond 
Bar City Council 

Meeting

8AM TVMWD Board 
Meeting

4PM WVWD 
Workshop Meeting

8AM Community 
Water Festival

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

7PM Walnut City 
Council Meeting

28 29 30 1 2 3 4

5 6

April 2024

Notes

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.71



 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

28 29 30 1 2 3 4

8AM TVMWD Board 
Meeting

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

3:30 PM SPADRA 
Executive Committee 

Meeting  

6:30 PM Diamond 
Bar City Council 

Meeting

 7PM Walnut City 
Council Meeting

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
4PM Public Info 
Committee               
4:30 PM Finance 
Committee

4PM Engineering 
Committee                   
4:30 PM Personnel 
Committee                     

8AM TVMWD Board 
Meeting

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

5PM WVWD Board 
Meeting

6:30 PM Diamond 
Bar City Council 

Meeting

7PM Walnut City 
Council Meeting

4PM WVWD 
Workshop Meeting

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

Memorial Day-
District Closed

2 3

May 2024

Notes

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.72



 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

6:30 PM Diamond 
Bar City Council 

Meeting

8AM TVMWD Board 
Meeting

8AM PBWA Meeting  
4PM PWR Meeting

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
4PM Public Info 
Committee           
4:30 PM Finance 
Committee

4PM Engineering 
Committee           
4:30 PM Personnel 
Committee

7PM Walnut City 
Council Meeting

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

5PM WVWD Board 
Meeting

6:30 PM Diamond 
Bar City Council 

Meeting

8AM TVMWD Board 
Meeting

4PM WVWD Board 
Workshop

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

7PM Walnut City 
Council Meeting

30 1

June 2024

Notes
                                                                     

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.73



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.74



WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
WATER SUPPLY AND CONSERVATION UPDATE 

March 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
A 
 
 
 
 

B 
 
 
 
 

  
  C 

 
Water Use – Water usage for February 2024 was 784.37 acre-feet, a 
decrease of 33.96% compared to February 2020 and a decrease of 30.17% 
from February 2013. The average inflow into the system during the month 
was approximately 14.15 cfs (6,350.51 gallons per minute). 
 
Recycled Water Use – During the month of February the recycled water 
system delivered 198,193.29 G.P.D., a decrease of 63.02% compared to the 
use in February 2023. Of the recycled water delivered, 14.57% was from the 
District wells and no potable make-up water was used. 
 
Production Report – attached are: 
 Purchased Water Projections (Two total) 
 Climate Summary 
 Monthly Consumption Versus the 2013 and 2020 Baseline Years (Two 

total) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Exhibits 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.75



Month Total Budget Low High Average 2013 2020
January 945           862           832           1,077         951           1,156           1,015            
February 784           852           784           1,156         942           1,123           1,188            
March -            893           795           1,316         1,080         1,496           1,056            
April -            1,115         1,008         1,426         1,242         1,700           1,070            
May -            1,238         1,159         1,536         1,379         1,904           1,554            
June -            1,364         1,230         1,673         1,455         2,082           1,611            
July -            -            1,573         1,821         1,661         2,149           1,854            
August -            -            1,535         1,778         1,653         2,309           1,912            
September -            -            1,245         1,649         1,435         2,064           1,787            
October -            -            1,245         1,420         1,308         1,858           1,665            
November -            -            1,097         1,394         1,211         1,569           1,364            
December -            -            1,025         1,066         1,043         1,401           1,387            
Total 1,730         6,324         13,529       17,310       15,361       20,810         17,461          
Remaining Projected Purchases 4,610         11,912       15,078       13,467       
Total Projected Purchases 6,340         13,642       16,807       15,197       

WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Calendar Year 2024 Purchased Water Estimate

Actual Purchases (AF) Projected Purchases (AF) Baseline Year Purchases

3/13/2024
WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.76



January February March April May June July August September October November December

Budget 862 852 893 1,115 1,238 1,364 - - - - - -

Low 832 784 795 1,008 1,159 1,230 1,573 1,535 1,245 1,245 1,097 1,025

High 1,077 1,156 1,316 1,426 1,536 1,673 1,821 1,778 1,649 1,420 1,394 1,066

CY 2024 945 784 - - - - - - - - - -

2020 1,015 1,188 1,056 1,070 1,554 1,611 1,854 1,912 1,787 1,665 1,364 1,387

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

AC
RE

-F
EE

T

Calendar Year 2024 Purchased Water 

3/13/2024
WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.77



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

95

105

115

Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24

In
ch

es
 o

f R
ai

n

De
gr

ee
s F

ah
re

nh
ei

t

Month

Walnut Valley Water District
Climate Summary

 Rain Fall High Temperature Low Temperature Previous Year Rain Fall Rainfall 2020

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.78



Walnut Valley Water District
Monthly Consumption Versus 2013 and 2020 Baseline Years

Consumption/Water Sales

User Class Dec-13 Dec-20 Dec-23 Change % Change Jan-13 Jan-20 Jan-24 Change % Change Feb-13 Feb-20 Feb-24 Change % Change 2013 YTD 2020 YTD FY 23-24
% Change 

2013
% Change 

2020
COG 33,742             20,445            21,093            (12,649) -37% 10,251 6,990            15,562 5,311            52% 13,938 8,359            8,562            (5,376) -39% 311,474 223,324 195,403 -37% -13%
COM 69,595             57,748            51,568            (18,027) -26% 43,721 44,268 47,018 3,297            8% 50,657 48,774 41,486 (9,171) -18% 634,176 501,164 455,698 -28% -9%
IND 12,022             8,446              6,539              (5,483) -46% 8,249            7,552            6,269            (1,980) -24% 10,261 8,312            5,498            (4,763) -46% 96,100 75,982 52,358 -46% -31%
MUL 61,002             62,178            55,959            (5,043) -8% 45,974 46,794 53,427 7,453            16% 65,729 48,995 46,123 (19,606) -30% 568,574 531,770 469,355 -17% -12%
RES 429,303           420,842 334,231 (95,072) -22% 337,540 298,631 298,683 (38,857) -12% 360,648 317,901 241,891 (118,757)      -33% 4,267,502    3,713,966    2,908,210    -32% -22%

605,664           569,659 469,390 (136,274)          -22% 445,735 404,235 420,959 (24,776) -6% 501,233 432,341 343,560 (157,673)      -31% 5,877,826    5,046,206    4,081,024    -31% -19%

User Class Dec-13 Dec-20 Dec-23 Change % Change Jan-13 Jan-20 Jan-24 Change % Change Feb-13 Feb-20 Feb-24 Change % Change 2013 YTD 2020 YTD FY 23-24
% Change 

2013
% Change 

2020
COG 20,529             14,125            12,804            (7,725) -38% 2,773            1,838            8,229            5,456            197% 5,062            2,174            2,297            (2,765) -55% 192,383 153,256 116,300 -40% -24%
COM 18,794             19,517            11,610            (7,184) -38% 3,943            6,946            8,092            4,149            105% 9,632            9,398            5,117            (4,515) -47% 186,473 177,357 121,613 -35% -31%
IND 1,320 837 1,125              (195) -15% 1,021            602               933               (88)                -9% 1,222            708               611               (611) -50% 14,247 9,268            8,180            -43% -12%
RES 258 110 72 (186) -72% 159               24 46 (113) -71% 190               46 20 (170) -89% 2,126            970               964               -55% -1%

40,901             34,589            25,611            (15,290) -37% 7,896            9,410            17,300 9,404            119% 16,106 12,326 8,045            (8,061) -50% 395,229 340,851 247,057 -37% -28%

Residential Tier I Tier II Tier III Total Tier I Tier II Tier III Total Tier I Tier II Tier III Total Tier I Tier II Tier III Total
2013 250,744           142,104 36,455            429,303 227,718 90,006 19,816 337,540 232,969 105,818 21,861 360,648 2,089,858    1,666,030    511,614 4,267,502    
2020 202,118           187,874 30,850            420,842 180,061 103,693 14,877 298,631 183,705 118,808 15,388 317,901 1,615,161    1,749,288    349,517 3,713,966    
FY 23-24 187,811           127,695 18,725            334,231 181,798 103,508 13,377 298,683 165,111 68,408 8,372            241,891 1,514,700    1,194,263    199,247 2,908,210    
% Change 2013 -25% -10% -49% -22% -20% 15% -32% -12% -29% -35% -62% -33% -28% -28% -61% -32%
% Change 2020 -7% -32% -39% -21% 1% 0% -10% 0% -10% -42% -46% -24% -6% -32% -43% -22%

Water Purchases
December January February Total

2013 1,401.17          1,155.84 1,123.30 13,628.50        
2020 1,386.99          1,014.81 1,187.69 12,171.15        
FY 23-24 1,065.51          945.38            784.37            9,553.10 
% Change 2013 -24% -18% -30% (2.32) 
% Change 2020 -23% -7% -34% (1.70) 

RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL

YTD IRRIGATION

RESIDENTIAL YTD RESIDENTIAL

YTD (FY 23-24)

IRRIGATION IRRIGATION IRRIGATION

January FebruaryDecember

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.79



WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
CONSUMPTION DATA - CURRENT YEAR VERSUS 2013 & 2020 BASELINE

41k 35k 26k
8k 9k 17k 16k 12k 8k

395k

341k

247k

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

 400,000

 450,000

Dec-13 Dec-20 Dec-23 Jan-13 Jan-20 Jan-24 Feb-13 Feb-20 Feb-24 2013 2020 2023-
24

Irrigation Consumption Versus 2013 & 2020 Baseline

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

Dec-13 Dec-20 Dec-23 Jan-13 Jan-20 Jan-24 Feb-13 Feb-20 Feb-24 2013 2020 2023-24

Residential Tiers Versus 2013 & 2020 Baseline

 Tier I  Tier II  Tier III

606k 570k 469k 446k 404k 421k 501k 432k 344k

5,878k

5,046k

4,081k

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

Dec-13 Dec-20 Dec-23 Jan-13 Jan-20 Jan-24 Feb-13 Feb-20 Feb-24 2013 2020 2023-
24

YTD Consumption Versus 2013 & 2020 Baseline 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.80



 As of: March 03, 2024

This report is produced by the Water Resource Management Group and contains information from various federal, state, and local agencies. 

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of this information. 

Readers should refer to the relevant state, federal, and local agencies for additional or for the most up to date water supply information. 

Reservoirs, lakes, aqueducts, maps, watersheds, and all other visual representations on this report are not drawn to scale. 

Questions? Email mferreira at mwdh2o dot com

https://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR

1.7

2.4
2.7

2.3

1.2
0.9

1.3

2.5 2.5

3.1 3.2

2.6

M
ill

io
n

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Calendar Year

MWD Storage Reserve Levels
Estimated Balance Storage Balance Emergency Storage

WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS REPORT
Water Year 

2023-2024
Colorado River 

Resources

State Water Project 

Resources

300

400

500

600

700

800

T
h

o
u

s
a

n
d

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Diamond Valley Lake Storage

2022-2023 2023-2024

Metropolitan Resources

90

110

130

150

170

190

T
h

o
u

s
a

n
d

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Lake Mathews Storage

2022-2023 2023-2024

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

T
h

o
u

s
a

n
d

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Lake Skinner Storage

2022-2023 2023-2024

Highlights

Learn more about imported supplies:

• State Water Project - https://www.mwdh2o.com/state-water-project-map/

• Colorado River Aqueduct - https://www.mwdh2o.com/colorado-river-aqueduct-map/

Projected 2024 CRA Diversions – 979,000 AF2024 SWP Table A – 15% - 286,725 AF 

35

%

31

%

WY

CO

UT

AZ
NM

Upper 

Colorado 

River Basin

100%
(% of normal) 

Powell

7.91 MAF

33%

Mead
9.73 MAF

37%

1,076.60 ft

79%
93%

Oroville
2.97 MAF

San Luis
Total: 1.41 MAF
SWP: 484 TAF

Castaic
258 TAF

Diamond Valley
755 TAF

Capacity: 810 TAF

Capacity: 182 TAFCapacity: 44 TAF

268 TAF 

more than 

last year

5.0 TAF 

more than  

last year

21.6 TAF 

more than 

last year 

109% 
(% of normal)

Northern Sierra

92% 
(% of normal)

Southern Sierra

99%
(% of normal)

8-Station

87%
(% of normal)

5-Station

172%
(% of normal)

129%
(% of normal) 

San Diego

84%

69%

Los Angeles

3,561.74 ft

103%
(% of normal)

MWD WSDM Storage
Calendar Year 2024

Take Capacity (2024)

Lake Mead ICS 130,000 acre-feet

State Water Project System 593,000 acre-feet

In-Region Supplies and WSDM Actions 635,000 acre-feet

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.81

https://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR
https://www.bewaterwise.com/reservoir-water-storage/2.2.4_reservoir_storage.pdf
https://www.bewaterwise.com/reservoir-water-storage/2.2.4_reservoir_storage.pdf
https://www.bewaterwise.com/reservoir-water-storage/2.2.4_reservoir_storage.pdf
https://www.mwdh2o.com/state-water-project-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/colorado-river-aqueduct-map/
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/WCIS/AWS_PLOTS/basinCharts/POR/PREC/assocHUC2/14_Upper_Colorado_Region.html
https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/hourly/levels.html
https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/hourly/levels.html
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/resapp/ResDetail.action?resid=ORO
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/resapp/ResDetail.action?resid=SNL
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/resapp/ResDetail.action?resid=CAS
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/resapp/ResDetail?resid=DMV
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/WCIS/AWS_PLOTS/basinCharts/POR/WTEQ/assocHUC2/14_Upper_Colorado_Region.html
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/snowapp/sweq.action
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/snowapp/sweq.action
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/cgi-progs/products/TAB_ESI.pdf
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/cgi-progs/products/TAB_FSI.pdf
https://www.weather.gov/wrh/climate?wfo=lox
https://www.weather.gov/wrh/climate?wfo=sgx
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=12643641&GUID=B65B42C0-5919-4E1C-BD19-9894CC21C871


* Chance of required DCP contribution by Metropolitan. Volume is 

average contribution when needed. 

Likelihood based on results from the January 2024 CRMMS in 

Ensemble Model/CRSS model run. Includes DCP Contributions. 

Lake Mead Surplus/Shortage Outlook

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

W
a
te

r 
C

o
n

te
n

t 
(i

n
)

Northern Sierra Snowpack

Normal 2023-2024

28%
58%

70%

108%
134%

44%

0

4

8

12

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

8 Station Index Precipitation

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

91%
56%

80%

124%
145%

14%

0

2

4

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

Upper Colorado Precipitation

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date
0

5

10

15

20

W
a
te

r 
C

o
n

te
n

t 
(i

n
)

Upper Colorado Snowpack

Normal 2023-2024

4

6

8

10

12

M
ill

io
n

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Lake Powell Storage

2022-2023 2023-2024

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

M
ill

io
n

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Lake Mead Storage

2022-2023 2023-2024

Level 1 Shortage

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

M
ill

io
n

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Oroville Reservoir Storage

2022-2023 2023-2024

Enhanced Flood Pool (Wet Index) Original Flood Boundaries

0

10

20

30

40

M
ill

io
n

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Water Year

Sacramento River Runoff

0

5

10

15

20

M
ill

io
n

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

Water Year

Powell Unregulated Inflow

0.0

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.1

M
ill

io
n

 A
c
re

-F
e

e
t

San Luis Reservoir Storage

Total storage 2023-2024 SWP storage 2023-2024

Total Last 

Water Year

SWP Last 

Water Year

SWP Capacity 1.06 MAF

Capacity: 3.54 MAF

Capacity: 2.04 MAF Capacity: 26.1 MAF

Capacity: 24.3 MAF

400

425

450

J F M A M J J A S O N DT
h

o
u

s
a

n
d

  
A

c
re

-F
e

e
t

Date of Forecast

PVID/Yuma Agricultural Use

2024

TBD

Put (+) / Take (-)
Calendar Year
Projected Lake Mead ICS

9%

50% 35%

74%

142%

65%

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

5 Station Index Precipitation

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

Colorado River ResourcesState Water Project Resources
As of: 03/03/2024 As of: 03/03/2024

28.2 in 

109% of 

normal

355 TAF 

more than 

last year

437 TAF less 

SWP storage 

than last year

36.4 in 

99% of 

normal 

23.9 in 

87% of 

normal

2.60 MAF 

more than 

last year

2.27 MAF 

more than 

last year

14.2 in   

100% of 

normal

Forecasted  

Use for 2024: 

417 TAF

https://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR https://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR

Forecast: 

81% of 

normal

Forecast: 

77% of 

normal

Record Low (2021)
Annual Forecasted for 2024

Long Term Average
Long Term Average

Last Water Year

13.0 in 

103% of 

normal

2024

Other SWP Supplies

Carryover

Article 12e

Article 14b

Calendar Year

200,000 acre-feet

8,400 acre-feet 

19,500 acre-feet

2024 2025 2026

Surplus 0% 0% 0%

Shortage 100% 90% 83%
Metropolitan 
DCP*

10%      
195 TAF

Last Water Year

Last Water Year

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.82

https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/riverops/crss-5year-projections.html
https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/riverops/crss-5year-projections.html
https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/riverops/crss-5year-projections.html
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/snowapp/sweq.action
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/precipapp/get8SIPrecipIndex.action
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/WCIS/AWS_PLOTS/basinCharts/POR/PREC/assocHUC2/14_Upper_Colorado_Region.html
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/WCIS/AWS_PLOTS/basinCharts/POR/WTEQ/assocHUC2/14_Upper_Colorado_Region.html
https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/hourly/levels.html
https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/hourly/levels.html
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/resapp/ResDetail.action?resid=ORO
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/reportapp/javareports?name=WSI
https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/weekly.pdf
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/resapp/ResDetail.action?resid=SNL
https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g4000/hourly/forecast.pdf
https://cdec.water.ca.gov/precipapp/get5SIPrecipIndex.action
http://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR
http://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR


CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS
CURRENT CONDITIONS

Midnight - March 5, 2024

Updated 03/06/2024 03:48 PM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity | % of Hist Avg

Hist Avg

Historical
Average

Oroville
84% | 130%

Shasta
83% | 113%

Folsom
66% | 127%

New Bullards Bar
84% | 118%

Trinity
74% | 107%

Sonoma
71% | 113%

San Luis
70% | 86%

Cachuma
100%| 136%

Casitas
89% | 110%

Castaic
81% | 99%

Diamond Valley
93% | 126% Millerton

68% | 104%
Pine Flat

74% | 155%

Camanche
81% | 131%

New Melones
83% | 138%

Don Pedro
83% | 112%

McClure
64% | 127%

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.83



  
WVWD – Staff Report 
 

 
 

TO: Board of Directors   
FROM: General Manager    
DATE: March 18, 2024 
SUBJECT: Ballot for the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Special District 

Representative 
 

Action/Discussion
 

Fiscal Impact
 

Resolution
 

Information Only
 

 
Recommendation 

That the Board of Directors review, consider and/or vote for one member for the position to serve 
as Voting Member, on behalf of special districts, on the Los Angeles County Local Agency 
Formation Commission.  

 

Background Information 

As you know, since 1994 special districts in Los Angeles County have been represented by one voting 
member and one alternate member on the Local Agency Formation Commission. The District was 
informed that Voting Member Don Dear’s four-year term will conclude on May 6, 2024. On behalf 
of the special districts of Los Angeles County, LAFCO has appointed Lagerlof to assist in 
conducting the elections to fill the vacancy. The attached memorandum provides the ballot, 
supplementary materials submitted for each candidate for the Special District Voting Member for the 
term expiring in May 2028. Nominations closed on February 29, 2024 and the ballots must be returned 
by 5:00 p.m. on April 26, 2024. 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachments 

Lagerlof Memorandum  

Ballot 

Supplementary Materials  

 

WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.84



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.85



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.86



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.87



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.88



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.89



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.90



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.91



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.92



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.93



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.94



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.95



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.96



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.97



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.98



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.99



WVWD Regular Board Meeting- March 18, 2024 pg.100


	01 Agenda March 18, 2024
	06 A Special Recognition
	07 A 02-20-24 M Regular
	07 B Check Register
	07 C Employee Reimbursement
	07 D March 2024 COSR
	08 BOD Expense Report
	09 A Treasurer's Report Cover Page
	09 AA Financial Dashboard
	09 B Statement of Revenues
	09 C Statement of Net Position
	09 D Summary of Cash
	11 A Transfer of OPEB and PERS Funds
	11 B Investment Transaction Report
	11 C Revenue Bonds
	12 A Operations Status Report February 2024
	13 A Records for Destruction
	15 A PWR Water Use Distribution-January
	18 A Distict Activities Calendar
	18 B ACWA JPIA Profession Development Program Recognition
	19 A District Water Supply
	19 B State Water Supply
	23 A LAFCO Ballot



